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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT 

Mr. Randy Schexnayder, Superintendent, 
and Members of the Vermilion Parish School Board 

Abbeville, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the govemmental activities, the major 
funds, and the aggregate remaining fond information of the Vermilion Parish School Board (the School 
Board), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the School Board's basic 
fmancial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on 
our audit 

We conducted our audit m accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of tiie United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and siignificant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective fmancial position of the govemmental activities, the major fimds, and die aggregate remaining fimd 
information of the School Board, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and 
cash flows, where applicable, thweof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted m the United States of America. 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 
19, 2009 on our consideration of the School Board's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over fmancial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over financial reporting or on conipliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Govemment Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

Member oft 
AMERICAN INSTiTUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Member of: 
SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 

CERTIFIED PLJBLIC ACCOUNTANTE 

http://KCSRCPAS.COM


The management's discussion and analysis and the other required supplementary information on 
pages 4 through 15 and pages 63 through 65, respectively, are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. We have applied certain bmited procedures, which consisted principally of 
inquires of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required 
suppl^nentary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. The other supplementary information on 
pages 69 through 95 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (pages 101-102) is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-133, "Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations", and is also not a required part 
of the basic financial statements of ^ e Scbool Board. Such infoTmation, except for that portion marked 
^'unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opmion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Abbeville, Louisiana 
November 19,2009 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Vermilion Parish School Board's financial 
performance provides an overall review of the School Board's financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2009. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School Board's fmancial 
performance as a whole. The reader should read this discussion in conjunction vî th the financial statements 
and the notes to the basic financial statements, which are all included in this report, to enhance their 
understanding of the Vermilion Parish School Board's financial performance. 

The MD&A is an element of Required Supplementary Infonnation specified in the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 (Statement). Certain comparative information between the 
cunent year (2008-09) and the prior year (2007-08) is required lo be presented in the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

It has been abnost four years since Hurricane Rita slammed into the Gulf Coast causing unprecedented 
damage to Vermilion Parish. The storm had a devastating impact on our community and in particular, the 
Vermilion Parish School System. The rebuildmg effort began immediately after tjie storm and continues 
today. As of the date of this report, most of the renovations to existing facilities have been completed, but the 
construction of a new elementary school is beginning as the 2009-2010 fiscal year gets underway. 

In the fall of 2008^ Hurricane Dee caused flood damage once again to five of our schools. Unlike Hurricane 
Rita, however, the Board had adequate flood insurance coverage in place. These facilities were immediately 
cleaned and all students were back in school within ten days of the storm. This 2008-2009 fiscal year 
financial report has substantial activity related to this storm recovery. 

No one could have imagined the degree of devastation that these storms could create. We arc pleased to 
report that as of the date of this report, the Board's financial condition is strong. However, the 2009-2010 
fiscal year will bring financial challenges to the Board and management. 

Construction has begun on a new elementary school in the northern part of the parish. This new school will 
be called 'XeBlanc Elementary School" and will have a capacity of 875 students. The facility is being 
financed primarily by FEMA reimbursenwnts for the replacement of an elem«itary school in fhe southern part 
of the parish which was damaged by Hurricane Rita, and by a Community Development Block Grant 
intended to help in storm recovery. 

The School Board's net assets mcreased by $0.5 million from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 (prior to a prior 
period adjustment of $1.4 million) as reported in the Statement of Activities on page 19. An analysis of the 
major revenues components is as follows: 

Operating Grants - Operating grants and contributions for the Vermilion Parish School Board were 
$20.5 million for 2008-09. This is an increase of $2.3 million over the previous 2007-08 fiscal year. 
This increase is the result of increased federal funding related to the Hurricane Rita recovery effort. 

Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) - MFP is the funding formula from the state for school 
systems in Louisiana. The fimding is based on a fomiula with many variables and two (2) basic 
levels of funding, l^vcl one (1) fimding is based on the number of students enrolled in the school 
system. Level two (2) funding is based on the dollar amount of local fimding. The more local tax 
support received by a District, the more state support (MFP) we receive through level two fimding. 
The School Board receives a 40 percent match in level two funding from the state for local funding 



exceeding an established minimum amount. The unrestricted portion of the MFP funding was $40,1 
million during 2008-09 as compared to 39,4 million for 2007-08: 

Ad Valorem Taxes - Ad valorem taxes collected for general and specific purposes, and for debt 
services was $ 11.6 million for 2008-09 compared to $9.9 million for the previous 2007-08 fiscal year. 

Sales Taxes - Sales tax collections were $7.9 million during the 2008-09 fiscal year which represents 
a 5% decrease fiom the prior year. Early indications are that sales tax revenues will continue to 
decline through the 2009-10 fiscal year. 

Rentals, Leases and Royalties - 16'*" section revenues, which include oil and gas leases and 
royalties, as well as surface rentals, totaled $6.9 million for the 2008-09 fiscal year compared to $8.9 
million for the 2007-08 fiscal year. 

General - The other revenues of the School Board remained relatively stable when compared to prior 
years. 

The expenses of the School Board, as r^)orted in the Statement of Activities, were $90.6 million in 2008-09. 
The major expense components are as follows: 

Salanes and related benefits - Salaries and related benefrts are the School Board^s largest expense 
items. Salaries and related benefits account for $67.3 million or 74.3% of total expenses. 

State Legislation, provided that not less than 50% of each school district's increased State fimding 
from the implementation of the MFP formula is to be used to supplement and enhance full-time 
certificated staff salaries and retirement benefits". The State gave certificated employees throughout 
the state an annual raise of $1,019 beginning with the 2008-2009 fiscal year. VK-milion Parish 
received less in the MFP growth than was needed to fund the raise, so the Board received the balance 
through supplemental funding. No additional raise, dierefore, was required for the 2008-09 fiscal 
year. 

As of AprU 25,2002, the Board established a partially self-funded health insurance program which is 
being admmistered by United HealthCare, a third party administrator. On May 1, 2008 and 2009, the 
beginning of the last two policy years, the premiums were not adjusted. The School Board's 
contribution to the health insurance program increased from $5-7 million in 2007-08 fo $5.9 million 
in 2008-09. 

Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services - The cost of maintaining parish facilities increased 
from $7.7 million in 2007-08 to $9.2 million ui 2008-09. This increase is the dnect resuh of die 
recovery effort after Hurricane Ike. 

FaciUties acquisition and constraction - The Board spent $ 1.0 million for facilities acquisition and 
construction w^ich repres^its an decrease of $0.2 million from the previous year. This decrease was 
the result ofa reduction in capital improvement projects. 

Debt Service Payments - The debt service activity remained relatively consistent with the previous 
year. 

Capital Projects - Two constmction projects were accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund during 
the 2008-09 fiscal year. The Board is finalizing the constructing of a new gymnasium at a parish 
middle school and is in the process of cbnstmcting a new cafeteria at a parish elementary school. 



USING THIS FINANCIAL REPORT 

This fmancial report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand the Vermilion Parish School Board as a whole, an 
entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific 
fmancial activities. 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the 
School Board as a whole and present a longer-term view of the School Board's financial picture. Also 
included in the financial statements are the Fund Financial Statements, which report on govemmental 
activities of the School Board. 

These statements provide more detail than the govemment-wide fmancial statements about the services that 
were financed in the shOTt-term as well as what remains for future sp^iding m the School Board's more 
significant funds as well as all other nonmajor funds. The General Fund is Vermilion Parish School Board's 
most significant fund. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL BOAJR0 AS A WHOLE 

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report infonnation about the School Board as a 
whole and its activities in a way to try to inform the reader as to how the School Board did fmancially during 
the 2008-09 fiscal year. 

In short, is the School Board better off financially or is it worse off financially than it was this time last year? 
These statements report all assets and liabilities ofihe School Board on the accrual basis of accounting similar 
to the accounting used by most private-sector conqjanies. This basis of accounting considers all of the current 
year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School Board's net assets and the change in those assets. This change in net 
assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the School Board as a whole, the fmancial position of 
the School Board inproved or declined. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some 
financial, some not Non-financial fiaotors affecting the School Board include the state of the oil and gas 
industry, the parish's sales and property fax bases and the state and federal govemment's continued funding. 

A change in reporting for the Statement of Net Assets is the inclusion of Other Post En^loyment Benefits 
(OPEB) liabilities as required by GASB Statement No. 45. These requirements are described in note 13 on 
page 54. The net effect of this reporting requirement is to include an additional $3.5 milHon in long-term 
liabilities on the Statement of Net Assets. 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report the govermnental activities of the School 
Board. Most of the School Board's programs and services are reported here including instmction, support 
services, operatmg and maintenance of plant, student transportation, and child nutrition programs. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL BOARD'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School Board's major funds begins on page 22. Fund Fmancial Statements provide 
detailed information about the School Board*s major funds. The School Board uses many funds to account 



for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund fmancial statements focus on the School 
Board's most significant funds. The School Board's only major govemmental fimds for the 2008-09 fiscal 
year are the General Fund and the Special Federal Revenue Fund. 

The Vermilion Parish School Board's non-major govemmental funds for the 2009 fiscal year are the 1996 and 
1998 Ad Valorem Tax Funds, the Titles I, II, m, IV and V Funds, the Education Excellence Fund, the IDEA 
Fund, the Pre-School Flow-Through Fund, the Federal and State Adult Education Funds, the School 
Lunch/Breakfast Fund, the Region IV Education Service Center fimd, the TASC Fund, the TAKF Fund, the 
Reading First Fund, the Debt Service Fund, and the Trust Fund 

Govemmental Funds 

Most of the School Board's activities are reported as governmental fimds, which focus on how money flows 
mto and out of those fiinds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in fiiture periods. These 
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and 
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental funds' statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School Board's general govemment operations and the basic sorices it 
provides. Governmental fund infonnation helps the reader determine whether th^e arc more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or 
difference) between governmental activities (reported in die Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities) and govemmental fimds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds 

On April 25, 2002, the School Board established a partially self-insured group health insurance program. A 
separate intemal service fund was created to accumulate funds designated for the payment of health care 
claims, insurance and associated costs of school system employees, retirees and their covered dependants. 
The School Board has procured insurance with both a specific and aggregate stop loss. Transactions related 
to meeting the claims incuned m these areas are accounted for in the Intemal Service Proprietary Fund. 
Expenses in the Group Insurance Fund are recogmzed as claims are incurred. Liabilities are recognized for 
incuned but unpaid claims. The Intemal Service Proprietary Fund transactions are reported on pages 27 
through 29 in a separate section consisting of a Statement of Net Assets; a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Assets; and a Statement of Cash Flows. 

THE SCHOOL BOARD AS TRUSTEE 

Reporting the School Board's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The School Board is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its School Activity Fund and the Sales Tax Fund. All of the 
School Board's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Comparative Statement of Assets and Liabilities, 
accompanied by supporting schedules on pages 92 through 95. These activities have been excluded.from the 
School Board's other fmancial statements because the School Board cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The School Board is responsible for ensuring tiiat the assets reported in these funds are used for 
their intended purposes. 

Non-Expendable Trust Fund 

As explained in note 17 on page 60, the Vermilion Parish School Board established the Daniel R. Dartez 
Education Public Trust on June 11, 1996. The Trust was established from excess oil and gas revenues and 
was set-up to help meet the capital outiay needs of the School System. The Trust is administered by a board 
of tmstees which consists of individuals charged witii the responsibility of maintaining a high quality 
investment portfolio which maximizes income within acceptable levels of risk. The trustees operate 



independent of the School Board, but the trust eamings are dedicated to the School Board. The activities of 
the Trust Fund" are reported in a separate Comparative Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance on pages 89 and 90. 

The School Board as a Whole 

$10.3 million of the $73.5 million of net assets at June 30, 2009 were restricted. Restricted net assets are 
reported separately to show legal constraints from trust and debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit 
the School Board's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations. The following analysis focuses on 
the net assets (Table I) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the School Board's governmental activities. 

Table 1 
Governmental Activities 

Net Assets 
June 30,2009 
(In Millions) 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008) 

Assets 
Cunent and other assets 
Capital assets 
Total assets 

Liabilities 
Cunent and other liabilities 
Long-term tiabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

The balance of $20.0 miUion in unrestricted-undcsignated assets represents the accumulated results of all past 
years' operations. 

The results of this year's op^^tions for the School Board as a whole are reported in the Statement of 
Activities on page 19. Table 2 reports the information from the Statement of Activities in a different format 
so that total revenue for the year can be more easily identifiable. 

Year Ende^ 
Jane 30 

2009 

$ 52.9 
46.6 

$ 99.5 

$ 14.9 
n.i 

$26.0 

$ 43.2 
10,3 
20-0 

$ 73.5 

1 

2008 

$ 53.3 
41.2 

$ 94,5 

$13.6 
6.3 

$19,9 

$ 38.8 
113 
24.5 

$ 74.6 



Year Ended 

2009 

$ 0.7 
20.5 
0.0 

11.6 
7.9 

40.1 
6.9 
3.4 

$ 91.1 

Jane 30 
2008 

$ 

$ 

0.7 
18.2 
0,0 

9.9 
83 

39.4 
8.9 
3,4 

$8.8 

Table 2 
Governmental Activities 
Changes in Net Assets 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009 
(In Millions) 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008) 

Revenues; 
Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
State equalization 
Rentals, leases and royalties 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 

Functions/Program Expenses: 
Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational programs 
Otiier mstmctional programs 

Support services: 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 
Food services 
Facilities acquisition & construction 
Conununity services programs 

Debt service -
Interest on long-term obligations 

Total expenses 
Increase pecrease) in net assets $ P-? $ 4,9 

A summary of Vermilion Parish School Board's 2008-09 revenues and expenditures is presented below: 

$ 34.3 
11.2 
2.5 
4,9 

4.6 
4.0 
2,9 
43 
1,5 
9.2 
4.6 
0.7 
4.8 
l.l 
0.0 

0.0 
$ 90.6 

$ 34.4 
10.1 
2.1 
4.4 

4A 
3.8 
2.5 
3.8 
0.7 
7.7 
4.2 
0.6 
4.3 
1.2 
0.0 

0.0 
$ 83,9 



2008-09 Revenues 
(in millions) 

$21.2 

$69.9 

° Genera) Revenues' Program Revenues 

2008-09 Expenditures 
(In millions) 

$37.7 

$52.9 

Instruction n Support Services 

Governmental Activities 

As reported in the Statement of Activities on page 19, the net cost of govemmental activities this year was 
$69.5 million. The taxpayers in the parish provided $19,5 million in ad valorem and sales tax revenues to 
help meet the total cost of govemmental activities. The state contributed $40.1 million through the Minimiun 
Foundation Program (MFP), which is the main funding source for the School Board. The balance of the cost 
of govemmental activities for the year was provided through state and Federal grants and fit)m revenues from 
Board owned property. 

The cost of govemmental activities exceeding restricted state and Federal grants and charges for services must 
be paid by the citizens of Vermilion Parish and unrestricted state grants. The following presentation shows 
the portion of govemmental activities that must be paid by the citizens of Vermilion Parish and unrestricted 
state grants. 

10 



Funding of Qovemnnental Activities 
2008-09 

(in mi l l ions) 

$40.1 

$29.8 

B local Revenues D Unrestricted State Grants 

Table 3 presents the total cost of each of the School Board's five largest functions - regular programs, special 
education programs, other mstmctional programs, plant services, and food services, as well as each program*s 
net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). Net cost shows the financial burden that was 
placed on the School Board's taxpayers by each of these fimctions. Providmg this information allows our 
citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are fwovided by that 
function. 

Table 3 
Governmental Activities 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009 
(In MiUions) 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008 

Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Other instmctional 

Plant services 
Food services 

Subtotal 
All otiiers 

Total 

programs 

Total Cost 
of Services 

2009 
$34.3 

11.2 
4,9 
9.2 
4.8 

S64.4 
26,2 

$90.6 

2008 
$34.4 

10.1 
4.4 

7.7 
4,3 

$60,9 
23.0 

$83.9. 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2009 
$(32.8) 

(9.4) 
, 0.1 

(4.2) 
(0.5) 

$(46.8) 
(22.7) 

$(69.5) 

2008 
$(30.8) 

(8.2) 
(0.6) 

(5.1) 
(0.1) 

$(44.8) 
(20.2) 

$(65.0) 

11 



The School Board Funds 

The School Board uses funds to help it control and manage money for particiilar purposes. Accounting for 
money for particular purposes in different funds helps the reader to determine whether die School Board is 
being accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it and it may also give the reader more 
insight into the School Board's overall financial health. 

Major Funds - The General Fund is one of tiie School Board's two major fiinds for tiie 2008-09 
fiscal year. The General Fund's total fund balance at June 30, 2009 was $22.7 million. The Board 
reserved $12.0 million of the end of year fund balance for specific purposes. An additional $0.2 
milHon has been reserved for inventory. 

The standard recommendation is to have at least 10% of the General Fund's budgeted expenditures in 
unrestricted fund balance. However, because of the Board's reliance on oil and gas, a contingent 
source of revenue, the goal of Vermilion Parish School Board's management has been 15%. 

The other maJOT fund this year is the Special Federal Revenue Fund. The volume of federal 
allocations related to Hurricane Rita recovery has caused this fimd to be classified as a major fund. 
The revenue from tiiis fimd has increased from $5.5 million in 2007-08 to $6.6 million in 2008-09. 
The increase in revenue is directiy attributable to an increase in storm recovery reimbursements. 

Non-major Governmental Funds -The non-major funds' fund balances were generally stable with 
a small decrease in tiieir total fund balances. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The School Board, in accordance with state law, must adopt a budget on the General Fund and all Special 
Revenue Funds prior to September 15 of each year. In accordance vidth state law the School Board may have 
variances of 5 percent of total revenues OT expenditures in a fimd before it is legally required to amend the 
budget. The School Board adopted its 2008-09 budget on September 4, 2008. and revised the budget on June 
18,2009. In the revision, the total original General Fund budgeted revenues increased by 6.2% or $3.5 million 
from $53,2 million to $56.7 million. The total budgeted General Fund expenditures increased from tiie 
original budget to the final budget by $3.4 million or 4.6%. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

Capital Assets of the School Board used in performance of general School Board functions are recorded in tiie 
Fund Financial Statements as expenditures when purchased. The amount represents the original cost of the 
assets. Depreciation of capital assets is not recognized in the Fund Financial Statements as explained in the 
notes to the basic financial statements. In the Govemment-wide Financial Statements the capital assets are 
recorded as assets at their original cost at the time of purchase or fair market value, if donated. Depreciation 
of capital assets has been recognized in the Govemment-wide Financial Statements. 

At June 30, 2009 the School Board had $46.7 million invested in land, buildings and improvements and 
fumiture and equipment, net of depreciation. Net capital assets remained relatively consistent witii the prior 
fiscal year. In accordance with State guidelmes, effective witii tiie 2002-03 fiscal year, items costing less than 
$1,000 were considered supplies and are not capitalized. Beginning July 1,2008, however, items costing less 
tiian $5,000 are considered supplies. Table 4 presents capital assets net of depreciation at June 30, 2009. 
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Table 4 
Govemmental Activities 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
Net of Depreciation 

June 30,2009 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2009) 

2009 2008 
Land $ 2,003,884 
Construction in Progress 3,840,122 
Buildings and improvements 3 7,877,712 
Furniture and equipment 2.965.161 
Total $46.686.879 

Debt 

At June 30, 2009, the school board had $3,465,000 in certificates of indebtedness outstanding. Of this 
amount outstanding, $365,000 is due witiiin one year. Table 5 summarizes bonds and limited tax certificates 
of indebtedness outstanding at June 30,2009. 

Table 5 
Governmental Activities 

Outstanding Debt 
June 30,2009 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008) 

2009 2008 

$ 1,980,787 
3,098,546 

31,843,295 
4,247,444 

$41,170,072 

Certificates of Indebtedness; 
Series 2002-Central Facility Construction $ 230,000 $ 300,000 
Series 2003 - Refmanced Existing Certificates 0 55,000 

(Series 1997/1998/1999) 
Series 2008 - Middle School Gymnasium 1,835,000 2,000,000 
Scries 2009 - Elementary School Cafeteria 1.400.000 0 

Total $3.465.(K)0 $2.355.000 

The proceeds of tiie Series 2002 certificates of indebtedness were used to constmct a print shop/technology 
center at the central office. The certificates will be paid out in 2012. 

The proceeds of the Series 2003 certificates of indebtedness were used to refinance the Series 1997, Series 
1998 and Series 1999 certificates of indebtedness which were used to constmct a cafeteria/kitchen renovation 
and expansion at Dozier Elementary School and multi-purpose buildings at Eaton Park Elementary School, 
Herod Elementary School, Kaplan Elementary School and Jesse Owens Elementary School. The certificates 
will be paid out in 2009. 

The proceeds-of the Series 2008 certificates of indebtedness were used to constmct a gymnasium at Rene Rost 
Middle School. The certificates will be paid out in 2018. 

The proceeds of the Series 2009 certificates of indebtedness were used to constmct a cafeteria at Meaux 
Elementary School. The certificates will be paid out m 2019. 
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The state limits the amount of general obligation debt that school boards can issue to 35 percent of the 
assessed value of all taxable property witiiin the School Board's corporate limits. At June 30,2009, Vermihon 
Parish School Board's maximum legal debt limit was $131,901,490. The District's outstanding general 
obhgation bonded debt of $3,465,000 is well below tiie maximum debt limit 

Other long-term obligations of the School Board mclude accmed vacation pay and sick leave and net Other 
Post Employment Benefits (OPEB). More detailed information about ovi long-term obligations is presented 
in note 7 to the basic fmancial statements. 

FOR THE FUTURE 

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Vermilion Parish School Board was continuing to recover from the effects 
of Hurricanes Rita and Dee. The General Fund unreserved/undesignated fimd balance of $10.5 million as of 
June 30,2009 was 14.2% of the 2009-10 budgeted expenditures. In addition to this unrestricted fund balance, 
the Board has reserved $5 million to cover reductions in MFP and oil & gas revenues for the 2008-2009 fiscal 
year. An additional $5 milHon has been reserved for hurricane recovery and $2 million for FEMA 
contingencies. 

The Tmst Fund has an accumulated value in excess of $ 10 million as of the end of the fiscal year. The Board 
is continuing its' long-term practice of reducing the rehance on oil and gas revenues. In 1990, oil and gas 
revenues represented 22% of the General Fund budgeted revenues. Beginning in 2008-09, the Board has 
completely removed this volatile source of revenue from the General Fund budget. 

As of fhe date of this report, management is attempting to fmalize the recovery process and constmct a new 
elementary school. Renovations to school facilities must be completed so that students and faculty can retum 
to normalcy and continue in the educational process that they have become accustomed to. The main 
financial focus however, is to stabilize our financial future. 

MFP revenues are anticipated to be $2.5 million less in 2009-10 than the previous year. After a report from 
tiie Board's mineral consultant, the rentals, leases and royalties revenue projection for 2009-10 has been 
revised to be $4.0 milHon less than last fiscal year. Sales tax revenues arc now expected to be $1.2 miUion 
less in 2009-10 than the 2008-2009 fiscal year. State retirement systen^ are considering recommendations to 
increase required employer contributions. If approved as recommended, the cost to the Board will be in 
excess of $2.5 million. As a direct result of tiiese issues, the Board has directed management to review tiie 
entire budget and bring recommendations to stabilize the financial outiook of the Vermilion Parish School 
System. 

As the System moves along this course, we must exercise financial caution until the revenues are on a sound 
financial footing. It is important that we continue conducting the financial operations of the School System in 
a conservative and responsible manner. 

On May 2, 2009, tiie citizens of Vermilion Parish approved tiie levy of a Yz cent sales taxdedicated to the 
salaries and benefits of all employees. This vote of support will allow our school system to mamtain the 
quality of education here in the parish. It will continue to provide educational opportunities that allow our 
children to be successful. Additionally, tiie revenue-generated will increase VermiHon's local contribution 
and win eventually increase the MFP revenues. 

Although the administration has concems about recent fmancial issues, if we continue in a fiscaHy 
conservative manner, we will be able to address all of those concems. 
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CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the School Board's finances and to show the School Board's accountability for the money it 
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional fmancial infonnation contact Phillip 
Sellers, Chief Fmancial Officer, Vennilion Parish School Board, P.O. Drawer 520, Abbeville, LA 70511-
0520 or call at (337) 898-5705 or e-mail to psellersf2lvmil.kl2.1a.U5. 
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BASIC FINANaAL STATEMENTS 
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GOVERNMENT-Wn)E 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 

17 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
Govemmental Activities 

June 30,2009 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investments 
Receivables 
Inventories 
Prepaid expense 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

$35,323,870 
8,752,449 
8,485,384 

315,378 
1,305 

46,686,879 

99,565,265 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts, salaries and otiier payables 
Defened revenue 
Interest payable 
Long-term liabilities 

Due witiiin one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Trust principal 
Debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net asssets 

14,546,531 
335,528 

32,756 

2,265,000 
8,855,141 

26,034.956 

43,189,123 

10,022,298 
285,557 

20,033,331 

$73,530,309 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Lx}uisiaQa 

Statemmt of Activities 
For the Year Ended Juae 30.2009 

Functions/ProRrams 

Govemmental activities: 
Instmction: 

Regular programs 
Special education ptograms 
Vocatioiml education programs 
Other instructiona] programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education progtains 

Support servioes: 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support .services 
General admini.^ration 
School administration 
Business services 
Operation and inaiuteaMnce of plant services 
Student tiaju^portHtion services 
Central services 

Non-instructional services: 
Food services 
Conununity service programs 

Facilities acquisition and controction 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

Expenses 

$ 34^153,685 
11,182,002 
2,526,658 

862,883 
3,945,614 

136,994 

4,579,964 
4,020^87 
2,839.967 
4,363,629 
1,464,895 
9,219,581 
4,605,170 

726,710 

4,756,481 
40,489 

1,032,241 
85,492 

$ 90.643,042 

Program RCTCDUOS 

Charges for 
Services 

$ 
27,637 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

56,651 

-

596.837 

-
-
-

$ 681,125 

Operating 
Grants and 

ContributioDS 

$ 1.409,140 
1,767,445 

147,434 
1,848,982 
3.089,584 

67,638 

1,403,029 
1,105,693 

136,948 
-

529,400 
4,969,820 

119,140 
200.679 

3.666,982 

-
-
-

$ 20,461,914 

Nel (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net Assets 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ (32,844,545) 
(9.386,920) 
(2.379,224) 

986,099 
(856,030) 
(69.356) 

(3.176,935) 
(2,914.894) 
(2,703.019) 
(4.363,629) 

(935,495) 
(4.249,761) 
(4.429.379) 

(526,031) 

(492.662) 
(40,489) 

(1,032,241) 
(85.492) 

(69.500.003) 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes, levied for general purposes 1.571.232 
Ad valorem taxes, levied for special purposes 9,997,950 
Sales and use taxes, levied fiir general purposes 7,901,461 
State revenue sharing 139.292 

Grants and contribntions not restricted to specific programs: 
, State source - Mininaim Foundation Program 40,146,429 
State source - PIPS 142,352 

Interest and investment earnings (222,491) 
Rentals, leases and royalties 6,884,260 
Miscellaneous 3,385.493 
Loss on disposal of capital assets (5,269) 

Total general revalues 69,940,709 

Change in n^ assets 

Net assets-July 1,2008 

Prior period adjustment 

440,706 

74.539,468 

(1.449,865) 

N« assets - June 30,2009 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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MAJOR FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

General Fnnd 
The Genera] fimd is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not 
requited to be accounted for in another fimd. 

Special Federal Revenue Fund 
This Special Fund is used to account for federal grants such as Public Assistance Grants (FEMA), 
Technology Literacy C^llenge Grants, Carl Perkings Vocational Education Grants, Job Training 
Partnership Act Grants and other grants which are not accounted for m other special revalue tunds. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 

June 30,2009 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investments 
Receivablefi 
Due from other funds 
faventories 
Accrued interest receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total assets 

General 

$33.867,274 

Special 
Federal 

Revenue 
Fund 

Other 
Govemmaital Total 

$25,73 U62 

-
1,995,322 
5,869,770 

I87,0n 
82,604 

1,305 

$ 46,791 

-
3,105,897 

-
-
-
-

$ 5,793,023 
8,752,449 
3,285,078 

29,539 
128,367 

-
-

$31,571,076 
8,752,449 
8,386,297 
5,899,309 

315,378 
82,604 

1,305 

$ 3.152,688 $17,988,456 $55,008,418 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries payable 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to other fimda 
Deferred revenue 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances-
Reserved for -

Other purposes 
FEMA contingencies 
Hurricane Recovery 
Fiscal Year 2008-2009 Revenue Shortfall 
Debt service 
Construction 
Held in trust for capital improvements 

Total fimd balances reserved 

Unreserved -
Undesignated, reported in major funds 
Undesignated, reported in nonmajor funds: 

Special Revenue 

Total fund balances unreserved 

Total fbnd balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic fmancial statcmentc. 
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$ 1,567,837 
9,355336 

-
165,877 
29,539 
54,612 
5.299 

$ 11,622 
97,637 

-
-

3.043,429 
-
-

S 59,747 
1,703,690 

118,748 
112,372 

2,826^41 
280,916 

-

$ 1.639,206 
11,156,663 

118,748 
278,249 

5,899,309 
335.528 

5,299 

U,178,S00 

187,011 
2.000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000.000 

12,187,011 

10,501,763 

10,501,763 

22,688.774 

$33,867,274 

3.152,688 

_ 

-

-
-

$ 3.152,688 

5.101,814 

128,367 

285,557 
1,106^27 

10,022,298 

11,542,749 

1,343,893 

1.343.893 

12.886,642 

$17,988,456 

19,433,002 

315,378 
2,000,000 
5.000,000 
5,000,000 

285,557 
1,106,527 

10.022,298 

23,729,760 

10,501,763 

1,343.893 

11.845.656 

35,575.416 

$55,008,418 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Assets 

June 30,2009 

Total fund balances for govenunental funds at June 30, 2009 $ 35,575,416 

Capital assets used in govermnental activities are not fmancial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Those 
assets consist of: 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Building, net of $40,989,445 accumulated depreciation 
Improvement, net of $18,571,037 accumulated depreciation 
Vehicles, net of $3,375,034 accumulated depreciation 
Equipment, net of $ 1,75 8,114 accumulated depreciation, 

Elimination of interfund assets and liabihties: 
Due from other fimds 
Due to other funds 

Long-term liabilities at June 30,2009: 
Bonds payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Net OPEB obligation payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Assets and liabilities of Self - Insurance Intemal Service 

Net assets at June 30.2009 

$ 2,003,884 
3,840.122 

18,116,697 
19,761,015 
2,164,087 

801,074 

5,899,309 
(5,899,309) 

(3.465,000) 
(4,148,716) 
(3.506,425) 

(32,756) 

46,686,879 

(11,152,897) 

2,420,911 

$ 73,530,309 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements, 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Govemmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and CSanges in Fund Balances 

For The Year Ended June 30,2009 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
FoodsoTdccs 
Other 

Total local sources 
State sources 
Federal sources 
Other commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Instruction -
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational education programs. 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 

Support services -
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 

Non-instructional services -
Food services 
Community service programs 

Facilities acquisition and construction 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Legal and technical fees 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

General 

$ 1,571,232 
7,901,461 

10,647,828 

20,120,521 
42.329,374 

62,449,895 

Federal 
Revenue 
. Fund 

S 

6,628,269 

6,628,269 

Other 
Govemmental 

$ 9,997.950 

596,837 
(470,086) 

10,124,701 
2330.555 
9,296,419 

263,903 

22.015,578 

Total 

$ 11,569,182 
7,901,461 

596,837 
10,177,742 

30.245.??? 
44,659.929 
15,924,688 

263.903 

91,093.742 

29,525,822 
8,623,393 
2,204,703 

772,025 
504,095 

3,213 • 

2,875.532 
2,667.191 
2.249,382 
4,036,548 

866,655 
8,764.015 
4,211.489 

558,169 

104.873 
39,342 

6,855,262 

_ 
. 
_ 

202,918 
96,501 

147,434 
20,511 

-
-

66,353 
489,315 

11,519 
-

529,400 
3.074 

72.643 
146,979 

-
-
* 

^ 
-
_ 

2,136.240 
1,669,372 

-
-

3,149,946 
123,920 

1,337,918 
615,682 
480.895 

-
-

125,124 
607,233 

53,700 

4,467,734 
-

2,779,492 

290,000 
58,805 

450 

31,864.980 
10,389,266 
2,352,137 

792.536 
3.654,041 

127,133 

4,279.803 
3,772,188 
2,741,796 
4,036,548 
1.396,055 
8,892,213 
4,891.365 

758,848 

4,572,607 
39.342 

9,634.754 

290,000 
58,805 

450 

74.861,709 1,786,647 

(12.411.814) 4,841,622 

17,896,511 

4,119,067 

94.544.867 

(3,451,125) 

(continued) 
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VERMILION PARISH SOIGOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Govemmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 

For The Year Ended June 30. 2009 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fimd balances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General 

-
11,695.841 

(414,727) 

11,281.114 

(1.130,700) 

23,819,474 

$ 22,688,774 

Special 
Federal 
Rervenuc 

Fund 

-
18.986 

(4,860,608) 

(4,841.622) 

-

_ 

$ 

Other 
Governmental 

1,400,000 
1,072.899 

(7.512,391) 

(5,039,492) 

(920,425) 

13.807,067 

$12,886,642 

Total 

1,400,000 
12,787,726 

(12.787.726) 

1,400,000 

(2,051,125) 

37,626.541 

$35,575,416 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofihe basic financial statements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
AbbcviUc, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Govenunental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Total net change in fund balances for the year ended June 30,2009 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Add: Facilities acquisition and constmction costs which are considered 
as expenditures on Statement of Revalues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balance 

Less: Depreciation expense for year ended June 30,2009 

Add: Bond principal retirement considered as an expenditure on Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Less: Issuance of long-teim debt (e.g., bonds and leases) 

Less: Compensated absences earned tor year ended June 30,2009 

Add: Difference between interest on long-term debt on modified accrual 
basis versus interest on long-teim debt on accrual basis 

Less: Net income of the Self- Insurance Internal Service Fund 

Less: Net OPEB obligation at June 30,2009 

Less: Proceeds from sale of assets 

Less: Losses arc not presented in this tinancial statement because 
they do not provide or use cunrent financial resources, but they are 

presented in the statement of activities 

Total change in net assets for the year ended June 30,2009 per 

Statement of Activities 

$ (2,051,125) 

$ 9,722,951 
(2,746,285) 6,976,666 

290,000 

(1,400,000) 

(185,111) 

(26,237) 

352,932 

(3,506,425) 

(4,725) 

(5.269) 

S 440,706 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund 
Govemmental Activities - Group Insurance Fund 

Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2009 

ASSETS 

(Turrent assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total current assets 

$3,752,794 
16.483 

3,769,277 

LIABILITIES 

Cteent liabihties: 
Claims payable 1,348.366 

NET ASSETS 

Net assets: 
Umeserved $2,420.911 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOAKD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund 

Govemmental Activities - Group Insurance Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year Ended June 30,2009 

Operating revenue: 
Premiums $9,736,465 

Operating expenses: 
Administration 
Insurance 
Claims 

Total operating expenses 

885,650 
968.453 

7,573.980 

9,428,083 

Operating income 308,382 

Nonoperating revenue: 
Interest eamed on interest-bearing deposits 44,550 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

352,932 

2.067,979 

Net assets, ending $2,420,911 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic fmancial statements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund 
Governmental Activities - Group Self Insurance 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year ended June 30.2009 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ 9,736,465 
(8.877.174) 

859,291 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of interest-bearing deposits with maturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Interest income 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and interest bearing deposits 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Osh and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating 

activities: 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

Increase in claims payable 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cash and interest-bearing deposits per statement 
of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and interest bearing deposits, beginning of period -
C ŝh and interest-bearing deposits 

Cash and interest bearing deposits, end of period -
C^h and interest-bearing deposits 
Less: Interest-bearmg deposits with a maturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Net decrease 

(1,000,000) 
28,067 

(971,933) 

(112,642) 

2,865,436 

$ 2,752,794 

$ 308,382 

550,909 
$ 859,291 

$ 2,865.436 

3,752,794 

(1,000,000) 
$ (112,642) 

The accompanying notes arc an mtergral part of the basic financial statements. 
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Vermilion Parish School Board 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets 
June 30,2009 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest bearing deposits $3,302,384 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 47,400 
Due to other govemmental units 1,794,757 
Deposits due others 1,460,227 

Total liabilities $3,302,384 

The aoconq>anying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

(1) Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying financial statements of the Vermihon Parish School Board (School Board) 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied 
to governmental units. GAAP includes all relevant Govemmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronouncements. In the govemment-wide financial statememts, Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opmions on or 
before November 30, 1989 have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict witti or contradict 
GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. The accounting and reporting framework and 
the more significant accounting policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note. 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The School Board was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS-R.S.) 
17:51 to provide public education for the children within Vermihon Parish. The 
School Board is authorized by LRS-R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations 
for its own govemmeni consistent with the laws of fhe State of Louisiana and the 
regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The 
School Board is comprised of eight members who are elected from eight districts for 
terms of four years. 

The School Board operates 18 schools within the parish with a total 
emolknent of 9.032 pupils. In conjunction with fhe regular educational programs, 
some of these schools offer special education and/or adult education p*ograras. in 
addition, the School Board provides transportation and school food services for the 
students. 

For financial reporting purposes, the School Board includes all funds and 
activities for which the School Board exercises financial accountabihty. Because the 
School Board members are independently elected and are solely accountable for 
fiscal matters, which include (1) budget authority, (2) responsibility for funding 
deficits and operating deficiencies, and (3) fiscal management for controlling the 
collection and disbursement of fimds. tl^ School Board is a separate govemmental 
reporting entity, primary govemment 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information 
about the School Board, the primary govemment, as a whole. They include all funds 
of the reporting entity, which are considered to be govemmenta] activities. The 
School Board*s intemal service fund is a governmental activity. Internal service fund 
activity is eliminated to avoid "doubling up" revenues and expenses. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses 
and program revenues for each fimction of the School Board's governmental 
activities. Direct expenses are thosb that are specifically associated with a program or 
fimction and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular fimction. Program 
revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or smices 
offered by the programs, and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues 
that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as 
general revraiues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the School Board are organized and operated on the basis of 
fiinds. A fimd is an independ^t fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their 
intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstratmg compliance with 
fmanoe-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is 
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Fund financial 
statements report detailed information about the School Board. 

The various funds of the School Board are classified into three categories: 
governmental, and proprietary, and fiduciary. The emphasis on fund financial 
statements is on major fimds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is 
considered major if it is the primary operating fimd of the School Board or meets the 
following criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of 
that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 
percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category 
or type; and 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of 
the individual govemmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 
percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and 
enterprise funds combined. 

The School Board repots the following major govemmental funds: 

The Cjeneral Fund is the general operating fund of the School Board. It 
accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other 
funds. 

The Special Federal Revenue Fund is used to account for federal grants such 
as Public Assistance Grants (FEMA), Technology Literacy ChallCTge (jrants, Carl 
Perkings Vocational Education Grants. Job Training Partnership Act Grants, and 
other grants which are not accounted for in other special revenue fimds. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville. Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Additionally, the School Board reports tbe follovmg fund types: 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
tiiat are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. These funds accoimt 
for tile revenues and expenditures related to federal, state and local grant and 
entitlement programs. 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt service funds, established to meet requirements of bond ordinances, arc 
used to account for the accimiulation of resources for and the payment of general 
long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Proprietary Funds -

Proprietary funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities 
that are similar to those often found in the private sector. Tbe measurement focus is 
based upon determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. The 
following is the School Board's proprietary fund type: 

Internal Service Fimd 

The Intemal Service Fund is used to account for tiie accumulation of 
resources for and the payment of benefits by the School Board's group self-insurance 
program. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues are derived from contributions made fi^m 
the employer and employees. These revenues are planned to match; (I) expenses of 
insurance premiums in excess of self-insurance amoimts; (2) actual claims and 
estimated liabilities for claims incurred but not yet reported at year-end and (3) 
operating expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Fiduciary Funds -

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the government in a trustee 
capacity or as an agent on behalf of other funds within the School Board. The funds 
accounted for in this category by the School Board are tiie agency funds. The agency 
funds are as follows: 

School Activity Fund - accounts for assets held by the School Board as an 
agent for the individual schools and school organizations. 

Sales Tax Fund - accounts for monies collected on behalf of other taxing 
authorities within the parish. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Permanent Funds -

Permanent fimds are used to account for resources that are legally restricted 
to the extent that only eamings and not principal, may be used for purposes that 
support the School Board's programs. 

C. Measurement Focus/ Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe ""wdiich" transactions are 
recorded within the various fmancial statements. Basis of accounting refers to 
*Vhen" ti-ansactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied 

Measiu-ement Focus 

On the govemment-wide statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities, tiie governmental activities are presented usmg the economic resources 
measurement focus as defined in item b. below. In the fimd fmancial statements, the 
"current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources" 
measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All govemmental funds utilize a "current fmancial resources" 
measurement focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are 
genially included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements 
present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources 
during a given period. These funds use fimd balance as their measure of 
available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary (internal service) fund utilizes an "economic resources" 
measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement 
focus are the detemiination of operating income, changes in net assets (or 
cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and 
tiabilities (whetiier current or noncurrent) associated with their activities 
are reported. Proprietary fimd equity is classified as net assets. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the govemment-wide statement of net assets and statement of activities, 
die governmental activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when eamed and 
expenses *are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
c t̂change-hTce transactions are recognized io accordance with the requirements of 
GASB Statement No. 33, Accountme and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHC»OL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Program revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly 
from the program itself or from parties outside the School Board's taxpayers or 
citizenry, as a whole; program revenues reduce tiie cost of the function to be fhianced 
from the School Board's general revenues. 

Allocation of mdirect expenses 

The School Board reports all direct expenses by fimction in the Statement of 
Activities. Direct expenses are those that are cleariy identifiable with a fiinction. 
Indirect expenses of other functions are not allocated to those functions, but are 
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense is 
specifically identified by fimction and is included in tiie direct expense of each 
fimction, hiterest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is 
reported separatdy on the Statement of Activities 

In the fimd financial statements, governmental fimds are presented on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recogruzed when "measurable and available." Measurable 
means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount Available means 
being collectible within the current poiod or within 60 days after year-end. 
Expenditures (including facilities acquisition and constmction) are recorded when the 
related fund liability is mcurred, except for general obligation bond principal and 
interest which are reported when due. The governmental fimds use the following 
practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitiements (umestricted grants-in-aid, which' include state 
equalization and state revenue sharing) are recorded when available and measurable. 
Expenditure-driven federal and state grants, which are restricted as to the purpose of 
the expenditures, are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been 
incurred. 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad 
valorem taxes are assessed in November, by the Parish Assessor, based on the 
assessed value and become due on December 31 of each year. The taxes become 
delinquent on January 1. An enforceable lien attaches to the property as of January 1. 
The taxes are generally collected in December, January, and February of the fiscal 
year. Property tax revenues are accmed at fiscal year-end to the extent that they have 
been coUected but not received by the Vermilion Parish Tax Collector's Office. Such 
amounts are measurable and available to finance current operations. 

Interest income on time deposits and revenues from rentals, leases, and 
royalties are recorded when eamed. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the month collected by the School 
Board. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-month employee 
salaries are incurred over a nine-month period but paid over a twelve-month period. 

Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually 
taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or 
death. 

Commitments under construction contracts are recognized as expenditures 
when eamed by the contractor. 

Principal and interest on general long-term obligations are not recognized 
imtil due. 

All other expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual 
basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

Otiier Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other 
types, such as capital lease transactions, sales of capital assets, debt extinguishments, 
long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are accounted for as other financmg sources 
(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the 
underlying events occur. 

Deferred Revenues 

Deferred revenues arise when resources are received before the School Board 
has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence 
of qualifying expenditures or when tuition is received in advance of the 
commencement of classes. 

In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal clahn to the 
resources, the liability fcs: deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and 
the revenue is recognized. Recognition of revenue from ad valorem tax collections 
has been deferred in instances where the School Board has been advised by the tax 
collecting authority that certain amounts have been paid in protest. Recogniticm of 
revenue from minor federal and state grant advances has been deferred to the next 
fiscal year to allow proper matching of revalues and expenditures. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Assets. Liabilities and Equitv 

Cash and interest bearing deposits 

For purposes of the Statement of Net Assets, cash and interest-bearing 
deposits include all demand accounts, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits 
of the School Board. For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash flows, 
"cash and interest bearing deposits" include all demand and savmgs accounts, and 
certificates of deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three 
months or less xs^en purchased. 

hivestments 

Trust fimd investments are stated at fair value in accordance with GASB 31. 
Fair value is defined as tiie amount at which a financial instrument could be 
exchanged in a current asset transaction between wiUing parties. Fair value was 
determined based on quoted market prices. 

Interfund receivables and payables 

During the course of operations, numerous tiiansactions occur between 
individual funds that may result in amounts owed between fimds. Those related to 
goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to and from other fimds." 
Short-term interfimd loans are reported as "mterflmd receivables and jayables." 
Long-terra interfimd loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to 
other fimds." Interfimd receivables and payables between fimds within govemmental 
activities arc eliminated in the Statement of Net Assets. 

Receivables 

hi the govemment-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. Major receivable balances for the 
governmental activities include ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes, and federal and 
state grants. 

Inventories 

The cost of inventories is recorded as expenditures when consumed rather 
than when purchased. Reserves are established for an amount equal to the carrying 
value of inventories. 

Inventory of the General Fund consists of instmctional supplies maintained 
in the central warehouse for use of all schools and janitorial and electrical supplies 
maintained in the central warehouse for the use of all departments and schools. All 
inventory purchased are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Inventory of the School Lunch/Breakfast Special Revenue Fund consists of 
food purchased by the School Board and commodities granted by the United States 
Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Agriculture and 
Forestry, The commodities are recorded as revenues and e3q>enditurcs when 
consumed. All inventory items purchased are valued at cost (first-in, first-out), and 
donated commodities are assigned values based on mformation provided by the 
United States Department of Agriculture. 

Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (cqjital assets) 
depends on whether tiiey are reported in the govemment-wide or fimd financial 
statements. 

In die govemment-wide financial istatements, capital assets are capitalized at 
historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated 
assets, which are recorded at their estinated fair value at fhe date of donation. The 
School Board maintains a threshold level of $5,000 or more for capitalizing capital 
assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated 
expense in die Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the 
Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated usefiil 
life usmg the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated usefiil lives 
by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings and improvements 10-40 years 
Fumiture and equipment 5-15 years 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. 

In tiie fimd financial statements, capital assets used in govemmental fimd 
operations are accounted for as facilities acquisition and construction expenditures of 
the govemmental fimd upwi acquisition. 

The School Board does not possess any material amounts of infrastmcture 
capital assets, such as sidewalks and parking lots. Amounts expended for such items 
prior to June 30, 2003 were considered to be part of the cost of buildings and 
improvements. In the future, if such items are built or constructed, and appear to be 
material in cost compared to all capital assets, they will be capitalized and 
depreciated over their estimated usefiil lives as with all other depreciable capital 
assets. 
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VERMILION PAKISH SCHCKDL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Compensated Absences 

All 12-month employees eam from 12 to 18 days vacation leave each year, 
depending on their length of service with the School Board. Annual leave eamed 
after June 30, 2002, will be accrued to a maximum of forty (40) days. Annual leave 
earned prior to June 30. 2002 is not subject to this limitation and will be available in 
full for use by employees. Leave accrued prior to June 30, 2002, may not be used 
until leave accmed subsequent to that date has been fiilly exhausted. Employees may 
only use 18 consecutive days if approved by the superintendent. Upon retirement CM* 
termination of employment, tiie employee may choose to be paid for any unused 
accumulated armual leave at the employee's daily rate of pay or may convert such 
unused accumulated annual leave to service credit for retirement purposes if allowed 
by the retirement system. 

All employees eam fi^m.lO to 13 days of sick leave each year, depending on 
the number of months of the school year they are employed by the School Board. 
Sick leave may be accumulated. Upon death or retirement, unused accumulated sick 
leave of ^> to 25 days is paid to employees (or heirs) at tiie en^loyee's current rate 
of pay. Under the Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System, the total unused 
accumulated sick leave, including the 25 days paid, is used in the retirement benefit 
confutation as earned service for leave eamed prior to July 1, 1988. For sick leave 
eamed after July 1, 1988, under the Louisiana Teachers' Retirement system and for 
sick leave eamed under the Louisiana School Employees Retirement System all 
unpaid sick leave, which excludes the 25 days paid, is used in the retirement benefit 
confutation as eamed service. Employees are not compensated for unused sick 
leave upon resignation. However, employees who resign &oxn Vennilion Parish 
School Board and begin employment in another district may transfer unused sick 
leave to the new district In cases of layoffs and callbacks, employees are credited 
witii unused sick leave balances at the time they are reinstated to service. 

Act 1341 of 1999 changed the extended sick leave (gayle pay) regulations for 
public school employees. The Act provides that if teachers and school bus operators 
have no remaining sick leave, they are allowed up to 90 days extended sick leave in a 
six year period. During these 90 days, the employee is paid 65% of their pay at the 
time that the leave'begins. 

Act 1342 of 1999 changed the sabbatical leave regulation. The Act allows 
both sabbatical medical leave and professional and cultural development sabbatical 
for teachers. It provides for two sabbatical semesters immediately following twelve 
or more consecutive semesters of consecutive service or one semester immediately 
following six semesters of consecutive service. Sabbatical medical leave may be 
granted if the teacher's regular sick leave balance is twenty-five days or less at the 
beginning of the sabbatical. No more than 5% of tiie work force can be on sabbatical 
at tiie same time. During sabbatical, the employee is paid 65% of their pay at the 
time the leave begins. 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The cost of current leave privileges is recognized as a current-year 
expenditure in the govemmental fimds when leave is actually taken. The cost of 
leave privileges not requiring current.resources is recorded the general fimd. 

Long-term debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets 
are used in gov^nmental fimd operations or proprietary fiond operations and whether 
they are reported in the government-wide or fimd financial statements. Since the 
School Board's only Proprietary Fund is the Self-Insurance Intemal Service Fund, 
which has no long-term debt, all School Board long-term debt is used in 
govemmental fimd operations. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from goverrunental resources is reported as 
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily 
of general obligation bonds and certificates of indebtedness. For govemment-wide 
reporting, the costs associated with the bonds are recognized over the life of the 
bond. As permitted by GASB Statement No. 34, the amortization of the costs of 
bonds will be amortized prospectively from the date of adoption of GASB Statement 
No. 34. 

Long-term debt for govemmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the 
fund financial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources 
net of the applicable premium or discount and payment of principal and interest 
reported as expenditures. For fimd financial reporting, issuance costs, even if 
witiiheld from tiie actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 

Equity Classifications 

In the govemment-wide statements, equity is classified as net assets and 
displayed in three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets 
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, constraction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on 
the use either by (1) extemal groups, such as creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. At June 30, 
2009, tiic School Board reported $10,307,855 of restricted net assets, 
which is restricted by debt covenants or enabling legislation. 
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c. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the 
definition of 'Restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt." 

In the fimd financial statements, govemmental fimd equity is classified as 
fiind balance. Fund balance is fiirther classified as reserved and unreserved, with 
umeserved further split between designated and undesignated. Proprietary fimd 
equity is classified the same as in the govemment-wide statements. 

Budget Practices 

The proposed budget for 2009 was completed and made available for public 
inspection at the School Board office prior to the required public hearing held fot 
suggestions and comments from taxpayers. The School Board formally adopted the 
proposed fiscal year 2009 budget on September 4, 2008. In accordance with 
R.S.17:88(A), parish school boards must adopt the budget no later than September 
fifteenth of each year. The budget, which included proposed expenditures and the 
means of financing them, for the General and Special Revenue Funds was published 
in tiic official journal ten days prior to the public hearing. 

The budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the fiscal year 
2009 were prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

The level of control over the budget is exercised at the function or program 
level for the (jeneral and Special Revenue. The Superintendent and/or assistant 
superintendents are authorized to ti-ansfer budget amounts witiiin each fimd; however, 
any supplemental appropriations that amend tiic total expenditures of any fimd 
require School Board approval. As required by state law, when actual revenues 
within a fimd are failing to meet estimated annual budgeted reventies by five percent 
or more, and/or actual expenditures within a fimd are exceeding estimated budgeted 
expenditures by five percent or more, a budget amendment to reflect such changes is 
adopted by tfae School Board in an open meeting. Budgeted amounts included in the 
fmancial statements include the original adopted budget and all subsequent 
amendments. Amendments to the budget were not material. 

F. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and otiier 
commitments for tiie expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve tiiat 
portion of the applicable appropriation; is not employed by the School Board. 
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G. Revenue Restrictions 

The School Board has various restrictions placed over certain revenue 
sources from state or local requirements. The primary restricted revenue sources 
include: 

Revenue Source Legal Restrictions on Use 

Ad valorem taxes See Note 3 
Sales taxes See Note 8 

The School Board uses unrestricted resources only when restricted resources 
are fully depleted. 

H. Capitalization of Interest Expense 

It is the policy of tiie School Board to capitalize material amounts of interest 
resulting from borrowmgs in the course of the constmction of capital assets. At June 
30, 2009, there were no borrowings for assets under constmction and no capitalized 
interest expense was recorded on the books. 

L Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity witii graierally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assun^tions that affect tiie reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at tiie date of tiie financial statement and fhe reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
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(2) Cash and Investments 

A. Cash and Jnterest-Bearing Deposits 

Under state law, the School Board may deposit fiinds within a fiscal agent 
. bank organized under the laws of tiie State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in 
the Union, or the laws of the United States. The School Board may invest in direct 
obligations of tiie United States govemment, bonds, debentures, notes or other 
evidence olindebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and/or tfae United 
States govemment, and time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 
2009, the School Board has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) 
totaling $38,626,254 as follows: 

Demand deposits 
Interest-bearing accounts 
Time Deposits 
Petty cash 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 22,323,770 
-

13,000,000 
100 

Fiduciary 
Funds 

$ 2,031,367 
1,202,083 

68,934 
-

Total 

$ 24,355,137 
1,202,083 

13,068,934 
100 

Total $ 35,323.870 $ 3,302,384 $ 38,626,254 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market Custodial 
credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository 
fmancial instihition, the School Board's deposits may not be recovered or will not be 
able to recover the collateral securities that arc in the possession of an outside party. 
Under state law, tiiese deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at 
all times equal the amount on deposit with tiie fiscal agent barik. These securities are 
held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that 
is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 
2009. are secured as follows: 

Bank balances $ 37,820,126^ 

Federal deposit insurance 312,000 
Pledged securities (Category 3) 37,508,126 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities $ 37,820,126 

As of June 30, 2009, the School Board's total bank balances were fiilly 
insured and collateralized with securities held in the name of the School Board by the 
pledging financial institution's agent and, tiierefore, not exposed to custodial credit 
risk. 
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B. Investments 

At June 30, 2009, the School Board's investments (book balance) totaled 
$8,752,449. The carrying amounts and approximate market values of investments at 
June 30,2009 are summarized as follows: 

(J) 

Description 

Trust fimd -
FNMA 

obligations 
GNMA 

obligations 
Other govemment 

debt obligations 
Other non-government 

debt obligations 
Foreign Obligations 
Equity securities 

Total investments 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Interest 
Rate 

' 
3.375%-

7.25% 
6.50% -
8.00% 

2.50% -
6.00% 

4.00%-
5.875% 

N/A 

Cost . 

$ 1,345.260 

225,649 

1,476,487 

4,244,374 
266,073 

1,937,547 

$ 9.495,390 

Unrealized 
Gain/ 
(Loss) 

$ 2,557 

11,349 

19,582 

(468,862) 
6.772 

(314,339) 

$ (742,941) 

Reported 
Amount/ 
Market 
Value 

$ 1,347,817 

236,998 

1,496.069 

3,775,512 
272,845 

1,623,208 

$ 8,752,449 

The following ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I of 
each year. During tfae fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, taxes were levied by tiie School Board in July 
2008 and were billed to taxpayers by tiie Assessor in November. Billed taxes axe due by December 
31, becoming delinquent on January 1 of the following year. 

The taxes are based on assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor of Vermilion Parish 
and are collected by the Sheriff. The taxes are remitted to the School Board net of deductions for 
Pension Fund contributions. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2009, taxes were levied on property with net assessed valuations 
totaling $289,879,210 and were dedicated as follows: 

Parishwide Taxes: 
School employee salary and benefit tax (1998) 
Special school maintenance and operational tax (1996) 
Special school improvement tax (1996) 
School operations tax (1996) 

Total Special Revenue Funds 
School maintenance and operational tax (General Fund) 

Total assessment 

25.00 mills 
2.00 mills 
5.00 mills 
3.00 mills 

35.00 mills 
4,51 mills 

mills 39.51 

Gross taxes levied for the current fiscal year, net of homestead exemptions, totaled 
$11,453,137. After deductions for various pension distributions and uncollectible taxes and 
collections of back taxes, net taxes remitted to the School Board amounted to $11,287,814. 

(4) Receivables 

Receivables at June 30,2009 of $8,485,384 consisted of the following: 

General Fund 
Special Federal 

Revenue Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 
Group Insurance Fund 
Permanent Fund 

Total receivables 

C5rants 
Federal 

$ 

3,105,897 
3,195,389 

-
-

. $ 6,301,286 

State 

$ 841,079 

-
-
-
-

$ 841,079 

Accounts 

$ 1,154,243 

-
-
-
-

$ 1,154,243 

Accmed 
interest 

$ 82,604 

-
-

16,483 
89,689 

$ 188,776 

Totals 

$ 2,077,926 

3,105,897 
3,195,389 

16,483 
S9,689 

$ 8.485,384 
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(5) Capital Assets 

Capital assets balances and activity for the year ended June 30,2009 is as follows: 

Capital assets not 
being depreciated: 

Land 
Constmction in progress 

Otiier capital assets: 
Buildings 
Improvements . 
Vehicles 
Equipment 

Total 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings 
Improvements 
Vehicles 
Equipment 

Total 

Net capital assets 

Restated 
Balance 

July 1,2008 

$ 1,980,787 
3,198.135 

57.244,268 
32,659.645 

5,102,213 
2,345.390 

102,530,438 

40,384,266 
17,676352 
' 3,118.327 

1,631,286 

62,810,231 

$39,720,207 

Additions 

$ 23,097 
3.740,533 

2,267,532 
5,944,323 

606,939 
239,074 

12,821,498 

1,002,724 
1,166,601 

426,737 
150,223 

2,746,285 

$ 10^75^13 

Deletions 

$ 
3,098,546 

405,658 
271,916 
170.031 
25,276 

3,971,427 

397,545 
271,916 
170,030 
23,395 

862,886 

$3,108,541 

Balance 
June 30,2009 

$ 2,003,884 
3.840.122 

59.106,142 
38,332,052 
5,539,121 
2,559.188 

111,380,509 

40,989,445 
18.571,037 
3,375,034 
1,758,114 

.64.693.630 

$ 46,686,879 
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Depreciation expense was charged to govemmental activities as foUows: 

Regular programs $ 929,029 
Special education programs 302,900 
Vocational education programs 68,577 
Otiier instriJctional programs 23,106 
Special programs 106,534 
Adult and continuing education programs 3,707 
Pupil support services 124,778 
Instmctional staff support services 109,979 
General administration 79,937 
School administration 117,686 
Business services 40,702 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 259,254 
Student transportation services 142,608 
Central services ' 22,124 
Food services 133,315 
Facility acquisition and construction 280,902 
Community service programs. 1,147 

Total depreciation expense $2,746,285 

(Q Accounts. Salaries, and Other Payables 

At June 30, 2009, accounts, salaries, and otiier payables of $14,546,531 consisted of the 
following: 

Salaries and related benefits payable $ 11,156,663 
Accounts payable 1,639,206 
Contract payable 118,748 
Retainage payable 278,249 
Workers coinpensation and health claims payable 1,353,665 

Total payables $ 14,546,531 

Prior to July 1, 1999 the Vermilion Parish School Board was partially self-insured for 
worker's compensation claims. Under this program the School Board maintained a self-insured 
retention per occurrence of $200,000 with excess insurance coverage, and a tiiird party administrator 
to handle claims. The unpaid probable cost of active claims incurred while self-insured is estimated 
to be $5,299 and is reported in the General Fund as a liability. 
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(7) Long-Term Liabilities 

$645,000 Certificate of hadebtedness. Series 2002, due in annual installments 
of $50,000 to $80,000 through February 1,2012; at an interest rate of 4.625% 
(to be retired from income derived from trust fund investments). $ 230,000 

$2,000,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2008, due in annual 
instalhnents of $165,000 to $240,000 through February 1, 2018; at an interest 
rate of 3.210% (to be retired fix)m income derived from trust fimd 
investments). 1,835,000 

$1,400,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2009, due in annual 
installments of $120,000 to $165,000 through Febmary 1, 2019; at an interest 
rate of 3.31 % (to be retired from income derived from trust fimd investments). 

Tota] 

1,400,000 

$3,465,000 

The bonds and certificates are due as follows: 

Govemmental Activities 
Year Ending 

June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
Totals 

Principal 
payments 

$ 365.000 
375,000 
390,000 
325,000 
340.000 

1,670,000 

$ 3,465,000 

Interest 
payments 

$ 97,730 
102,982 
89.764 
75,988 
65,426 

152,280 

$ 584,170 

Total 

$ 462,730 
477,982 
479.764 
400,988 
405,426 

1,822,280 

$ 4,049,170 
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(Changes in General Long-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities 
transactions and balances: 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness, 
Scries 2002 

Refimding Bonds, 
Series 2003 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness, 
Series 2008 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness, 
Series 2009 

Compensated absences 
Net OPEB obligation 

Balance 
7/1/2008 

$ 300,000 

55,000 

2,000.000 

-
3,963,605 

-

Additions 

$ 

-

-

1,400,000 
185,111 

5,461.674 

Reductions 

$ 70,000 

55,000 

165,000 

-
-

1,955,249 

Balance 
6/30/2009 

$ 230,000 

-

1,835.000 

1,400,000 
4,148.716 
3,506,425 

Due Witiim 
One Year 

$ 75.000 

170.000 

120,000 
-

1,900,000 

$6,318,605 $ 7,046,785 $ 2,245,249 $ 11,120,141 $ 2,265,000 

Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences payable consist of the portion of accumulated sick and annual leave of 
the governmental fimds that is not expected to require current resources. The liability for 
compensated absences is computed only at the end of each fiscal year, therefore, the increase of 
$185,111 for fiscal year 2009, is the net of leave benefits accmed and paid during those years. 

(8) Sales and Use Taxes 

The School Board is authorized to collect within the parish a one percent sales and use tax. 
The proceeds of the tax arc dedicated to supplement salaries of teachers and/or the expenditures of 
operating the schools, including salaries of other personnel. 
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Effective March 1, 1992, tiie School Board was appointed the central sales tax collecting 
agency for all taxing bodies within Vennilion Parish. The following is a summary of taxes that the 
School Board has the responsibility of collecting: 

Taxing Bodies: R ^ 
Vermilion Parish Police Jury 1.50% 
Vermilion Parish Sheriff 0.75% 
Town of Gueydan 1.00% 
City of Kaplan 1.00% 
City of Abbeville 1.25% 
Town of Erath 1.00% 
Town of Delcambre 1.00% 
Village of Maurice 1 S0% 
Vermilion Parish Tourist Commission 5.00% 
Vermilion Parish School Board 1.00% 
Hospital Service District #1 1.00% 
Economic Development District #1 0.50% 
Abbeville Film and Visitors CommissiOT 0.50% 

(9) Retirement Plans 

Eligible employees of the Vermilion Parish School Board participate in one of four multiple-
employer public employee retirement systems (PERS), which are controlled and administered by a 
separate board of trustees. These retirement systems provide retirement, disability and death benefits 
to plan members and their beneficiaries. Pertinent infonnation relative to each plan follows: 

A. Teachers' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana - Regular 

Plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their annual salary to 
the system while tiie School Board is required to contribute the statutory rate of 15.5 
percent of tiie total annual covered salary. The School Board's contributions to the 
system for tiie years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $6,309,674, 
$6,479,378, and $5,834,484, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each 
year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplemental fmancial information may be obtained by writing to tiie 
Louisiana Teachers' Retireraent System, P.O. Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70804-9123. 
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B. Teachers' Retirement Svstcmof Louisiana-Plan A 

Plan memb :̂̂  are required to contribute 9.1 percent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the School Board is required to contribute tiie statutory 
rate of 15.5 percent of the total annual covered salary. The School Board's 
contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were 
$13,532, $17,953, and $17,370, respectively, equal to fhe required contribution for 
each year. 

C. Parochial Employees' Retirement System 

Plan members arc required to contribute 9.5 percent of their annual galaiy to 
tiie system while the School Board is requfred to contribute the statutory rate of 12.25 
percent of the total annual covered salary, The School Board's contributions to tfae 
system for the years ended June 30. 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $7,424, $7,890, and 
$612, respectively, equal to the reqiured contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report tiiat includes financial statements and 
required supplemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the 
Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System, P.O. Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 
70804-9123. 

D. Louisiana School Employees' Retirement Svstem 

Plan members are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the School Board is required to contribute the statutory 
rate of 17.8 percent of the total annual salary covered. The School Board 
contribution to tiie system for tfae years ended 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $665,648, 
$622,574, and $645,350, respectively. 

A publicly available financial rqwrt that includes financial statements and 
required supplemental fmancial infonnation may be obtained by writing to the 
Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System, P.O. Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 
70804. 

(10) Self-insurance Group Health hisurance Program 

On April 25, 2002, the School Board began a partially self-insured group health insurance 
program. A separate internal service fiind was created to accumulate funds designated for Ifae 
payment of health care claims, insurance and associated costs of school system employees, retirees 
and their covered dependants. The School Board has procured specific-loss insurance with a self-
insured retention of $150,000 per individual and aggregate-loss insurance with an attachment point of 
approxinately $12,315,335 based on projected enrollment of 1,426 subscribers. 
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The liability for unpaid claims of $1,348,366 as of June 30, 2009 was determined based on 
repCHls obtained from third party administrator regarding claims incurred prior to June 30, 2009 paid 
out during the subsequent montii period endirig September 2009, and inchides a $156,966 provision 
for claims incurred but not reported. 

Changes in tfae claims liability amount for the group health msurance program are as follows: 

(11) 

2006-2007 

2007-2008 
2008-2009 

Comgiitraents and Contingencies 

A. Litig t̂iQH 

Beginning of 
Fiscal Year 

Liability 

$ 1,397,811 

$ 954,280 
$ 797,457 

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

$ 7,619,319 
$ 8,179.763 
$ 7,001,605 

Benefit 
Payments 

and Claims 

$ 8,062,850 
$ 8,336,586 
$ 6,450,696 

Balance at 
Fiscal 

Year-End 

$ 954,280 
$ 797,457 
$ 1,348.366 

There are several lawsuits presently pending against the School Board. The School 
Board's management and legal counsel is of the opinion that any unfevorable outcome in 
these cases would not materially affect the financial statements. 

B. Grant Audits 

The School Board receives federal and state grants for specific purposes that are 
subject to review and audit by governmental agencies. Such audits could result in a request 
for reimbursement by the grantor for expenditures disallowed imder the terras and conditions 
of the appropriate agency. In the opinion of the School Board, such disallowances, if any, 
will not be significant 

C. Intergovernmental Agreement 

On January 19,- 2000 the VermiUon Parish School Board negotiated an 
intergovernmental agreement with tiie Iberia Parish School Board to establish certain 
parameters for calculating annual payments that the School Board shall remit to the Iberia 
Parish School Board for Vennilion Parish resident students attending Iberia Parish Schools. 
This agreement is effective for a twenty-year period ending June 30, 2020 but is subject to 
renegotiation every five years. 
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(12) Interfimd Transactions 

A. Interfund receivables and payables, by fund, at June 30,2009 are as follows: 

Major funds: 
General Fund 
Special Federal Revenue 

Total major fimds 

Nonmajor fimds: 
Titie I 
Titie n 
Title IV 

Individual with Disabilities Education Act 
Preschool Flow - Through 
Federal Adult Education 
School Lunch/Breakfast Fund 
Tmancy Assessment and Service Centers 
TANF 

Reading First 

Permanent fund 

Total nonmajor funds 

Total . 

The amounts due to the General Fund from various other fiinds are for 
reimbursements owed for expenditures paid fca: those fiinds. 

Receivables 

$ 5.869,770 
-

5,869,770 

_ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

29,539 

29,539 

$ 5,899,309 

Payables 

$ 29,539 
3,043^429 

3,072,968 

1,165,870 
313,673 
26,174 

704,152 
16,146 
81,998 

36 
18,634 

268,255 
231,403 

-
2,826.341 

$ 5,899,309 
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B. Transfers consisted of the following at June 30,2009: 

Major fimds: 
General Fund 
Special Federal Revenue 

Total major fijnds 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

$ 11,695,841 
18,986 

11,714.827 

$ 414,727 
4,860,608 
5.275,335 

Nonmajor fiinds: 
1998 Ad Valorem Tax 
Titie I 
Titie n 
Titie IV 

Education Excellence 
Individual with Disabilities Education Act 
Prcshool Flow-Through 
Federal Adult Education 
State Adult Education 
School Lunch/Breakfast fund 
Region IV Education Service Center 
TANF " 
Reading First 
Debt Service 
Capital Projects 

Dr, Daniel Dartez Educational Trust 

Total nonmajor fimds 

Total 

-

109,319 
35,981 

202 
3,538 

55,671 

4,107 
-

3,112 

79,636 
-

60,362 

24,269 

430,599 
236.564 
29,539 

6,925,118 

94,056 

-

-

57,242 
2.865 

1,815 

-

-

696 
-
-

430,599 

1,072,899 7.512,391 

$ 12,787,726 $ 12,787.726 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from tfae fimd that statute or budget requires 
to collect them lo the fimd that statute or budget requires to expend them and to (b) use 
unrestricted revenues collected in tfae general fimd to finance various programs accounted for 
in other fimds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

(13) Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

From an accrual accounting perspective, the cost of postemployment healtiicare benefits 
should be associated with the periods in which the cost occurs, rather than in the future year whoi it 
will be paid. In adopting the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45 during the year ended June 30, 
2009, the School Board recognizes the cost of postemployment healthcare in the year when employee 
services are received, reports tiic accumulated liability from prior years, and provides information 
usefiil in assessing potential demands on the School Board's future cash flows. Because the School 
Board is adopting the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45 prospectively, recognition of the 
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liability accumulated fixim prior years will be phased in over 30 years. commeiKing witii the 2009 
liability. 

Plan Description: The Vennilion Parish School Board's medical benefits are provided to 
employees upon retirement through a comprehensive, self-insured program and are made available to 
employees upon actual retirement. 

Retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions under the Teachers' Retirement System of 
Louisiana are as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; or, age 65 
and 20 years of service. Con^>lete plan provisions are contained in the official plan documents. 

"Basic" Life msurance coverage is provided to retirees at employer cost based on blended 
rates witii the same scale of coverage as for the active at time of retirement "Siqiplemental" Life 
insurance coverage is provided to retirees with the retiree paying 50% of the cost based on partiaUy 
blended rates with the same scale of coverage as when active at time of retirement, up to a maximum 
of $28,000. Beyond $28,000, tiie employee pays tiie entire cost We have "unblended" die blended 
rates by using the same mortality table as that used in the valuation for other purposes. All of the 
otiier assumptions used for the vahiation of the medical benefits have been used except for the trend 
assumption; zero trend was used for Ufc insurance. Basic Insurance coverage amounts are reduced by 
25% at age 65 and again by another 25% at age 70. 

Contribution Rates: Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contnTnition 
rates arc contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy: Until 2008, the Vermihon Parish School Board recognized the cost of 
providing post-enq>loyTT>ent medical and life benefits (Vermilion Parish School Board's portion of tiie 
retiree medical and life benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due and 
tiius financed the cost of the post-enployment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2008/2009, 
Vermilion Parish School Board's portion of health care fimding cost for retired employees totaled 
$1,859,655, and tiie life insurance totaled $95,594. 

Effective with the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2008, Vermilion Parish School Board 
implemented Govemment Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). 

Annual Requfred Contribution: Vermilion Parish School Board's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially detemuned in accordance with GASB 45. Tfae Annual 
Required ContnTaution (ARC) is fhe sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the 
Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL). A level dollar, closed amortization period of 30 years (the 
maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-effployment 
benefits. The total ARC for tiie fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008 is $4,925,010 for medical, and 
$536,664 for life, as set forth below: 
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Medical Life Total 
Normal Cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 

Annual required contn'bution (ARC) 

$ 1,383,975 
3.541,035 

$ 109,503 
427.161 

$ 4,925,010 $ 536,664 

$ 1,493,478 
3.968,196 

$ 5,461.674 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset): The table below shows Vermilion Parish 
School Board's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation (Asset) for fiscal year ending 
June30.2009: 

Medical Life Total 
Annual required contribution 

Interest on net OPEB obligation 

Adjustment to annual required contribution 

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 

Assumed contributions made 

Increase in net OPEB obligation 

Net OPEB obHgation - begiiming of year 

Net OPEB obligation - end of year 

The following table shows Vennilion Parish School Board's annual post employment 
benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfimded post employment 
benefits (PEB) liability (asset): 

$ 4,925,010 

4.925.010 

(1.859,655) 

3,065,355 

$ 3.065,355 

$ 536,664 

536,664 

(95.594) 

441,070 

$ 441,070 

$ 5.461,674 

5,461.674 

(1.955,249) 

3,506,425 

$ 3,506,425 

Post 
Enqjloyment 

Benefit 

Medical 
Life 

Total 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

6/30/2009 
6/30/2009 

Annual 
OPEB 
Cost 

$ 4,925,010 
536,664 

$ 5,461,674 

Percentage of 
Annual OPEB 

Cost Contributed 

37.76% 
17.81% 

35.80% 

Net OPEB 

Obligation 

$ 3,065,365 
441,070 

$ 3,506.435 

Funded Status and Funding Progress: In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, Vermilion 
Parish School Board made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan was not 
fimded at all. has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. As of July 1, 2008, the first and 
most recent actuarial valuation, the Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) was $61^31,490 (medical) 
and $7,385,837 (life), which is defined as that portion, as detCTmined by a particular actuarial cost 
method (Vermilion Parish School Board uses tiie Unit Credit C^st Mctiiod), of tiie actuarial present 
value of post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. Smce 
tiie plan was not fimded in fiscal year 2008/2009, tiie entire actuarial accrued hability of $61,231,490 
(medical) and $7,385,837 (life) was unfunded. 
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Actuarial accmed liability (AAL) $ 68,617,327 
Actuarial valuation of plan assets -

Unfunded actiiarial accmed liabitity (UAAL) $ 68,617,327 

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan 

assets/AAL) 0% 

Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 51,544,270 

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 133.1% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about tfae probability of events far into the fiiture. The actuarial 
valuation for post employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) tumover 
rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate 
(investment retum assumption); and (6) the period to wliich the costs apply (past, current, or future 
years of service by employees). Actuarially determined amoimts are subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the fiiture. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by Vermilion Parish School Board and its employee plan 
members) at tfae time of the valuation and on fhe pattem of sharing costs between Vermilion Parish 
School Board and its plan members to that point The projection of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes does not explicitiy incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding 
limitaticHis on the pattem of cost sharing between Vennilion Parish School Board and plan members 
in the fiiture. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculaticwis, the actuarial 
methods and assumptions used include techniques tbaX are designed to reduce short-term volatility in 
actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Metiiod: The ARC is detCTmined using the Unit Credit Cost Method. The 
employer portion of tfae cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting 
the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to 
the valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including fhe investment 
retum assumption (discount rate), mortality, and tumover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets: Since this is the first actuarial valuation, there are no assets. 
It is anticipated tiiat in future valuations a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards 
Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph numbar 125 of GASB Statement 45. 
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VBRMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Tumover Rate: An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience as described by 
administrative staff has bcKi used. The rates, when applied to tfae active employee census, produce an 
annual tumover of approximately 8%. The rates for each age are below: 

Age 
18-25 
26-40 
41-54 
54+ 

Percent Tumover 
12.0% 
10.0% 
8,0% 
6.0% 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirem«its: Based on historical experience, it 
has been assumed that entitiement to benefits will commence three years after expected retirement 
(D.R.O.P. entiy). The three years represents tfae three years in the DROP period. Therefore, an 
expected retiremait of three years delay beyond that eligibility has been used. Medical benefits are 
provided to employees upon actual retirement. Retirement eligibility (DJl.O.P. entry) provisitms 
under the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana are as follows: 30 years of service at any age; 
age 55 and 25 years of service; or, age 65 and 20 years of service. Entitiement to benefits continue 
through Medicare to death. 

Investment Retum Assumption (Discount Rate): GASB Statement 45 states that the 
investment retum assumption should be the estimated long-term investrhent yield on the investments 
that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is. for a plan which is fimded). 
Based on tiie gumption that tfae ARC will not be fimded, a 4% annual investment retum has been 
used. This is a conservative estimate of tfae expected long term return of a balanced and conservative 
investment portfolio under professional management. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate: The expected rate.of increase in medical cost is based on 
projections performed by the Office of the Actuary at the Center's for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
as pubhshed in National Health Care Expenditures Projections: 2003 to 2013, National Health 
Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent 
Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 1990-2013, released in January, 2004 by the 
Health C^e Financing Administration (www.'cms.hhs.gov). "State and Local" rates for 2009 through 
2013 from this report were used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated down to an ultimate annual rate of 
5.0% for 2016 and later. 

Zero trend has been assumed for valuing life insurance. 

Mortality Rate: The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based 
on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50% of the unloaded female 
mortality rates, was used. This is tiie mortality table which the Intemal Revenue Service requires to 
be used in determining the value of accrued benefits in defmed benefit pension plans. Since GASB 
45 requires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used the 94GAR mortaUty table described above to 
"unblend" the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the rate structure to 
calculate the actuarial valuation results for life insurance. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Ointinued) 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits: The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be 
the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree 
and has been used as the basis for calculating tfae actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. 
GASB 45 requires unblended rates for valuation purposes. Since the rates provided did not meet that 
criterion for rates before Medicare eligibility, we estimated tiie **unblended" retiree rates for retirees 
before Medicare eligibility to be 130% of the active rates. The same coverage tier has been used after 
retirement as before except that employee and employee/spouse were substituted after age 65 for 
employee/child and family, respectively. 

(14) Operating Leases 

The School Board is obligated under ten operating leases for portable buildings. Four of 
these leases are for a term of sixty months, beginning July 9,2006 and August 9,2006 witti a monthly 
payment of $800 and six of the leases are for a term of twenty-four months, beginning June 18, 2007, 
July 31, 2007, and August 14, 2007 witii a montiily payment of $800. Rental expense for tiie year 
ended June 30,2009 was $96,000. 

The minimum fiiture payments for tiiese agreements are as follows: 

2010 $ 40,800 
2011 38,400 
2012 1,600 

Total $ 80,800 

(15) Risk Management 

Commercial Insurance Coverage 

The School Board purchases commercial insurance for property coverage, general liability, 
fleet liability, errors and omissions and flood. The deductibles per occurrence for these coverages are 
$100,000, $25,000, $25,000 and $25,000, respectively. For tiie fiscal year ending June 30,2009, tiie 
deductible for property coverage for named storms is 2% of total insured value per building subject to 
a minimum of $500,000 per occurrence. 

(16) Excess Oil and Gas Revenue Pofacy 

The School Board has adopted a policy on excess oil and gas royalty revenues whereby 
mineral revenues over $6,250,0(K) will be reserved in the following manner: 

A. 50% of the amount over $6,250,000 is to be placed in tfae VermiUon Parish Education 
Public Tmst. 

B. 50% of tile amount over $6,250,000 is to be used for employee salary supplements. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2009 oil and gas royalty revenues did exceed the $6,250,000 
threshold, therefore a transfer was made to the tmst and for employee salary supplements. 

(17) Non-expendable Tmst Fund 

On June 11, 1996, pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-RS) 17:81(m), tiie School 
Board established the Vermilion Parish Education Trust (a non-expendable tmst fund). Tmst 
principal is derived from excess revenues and may not be used for expenditures. Income fixim the 
investment of fimd principal is restricted to meeting the capital outlay needs of the school system. 

The trust is administered by a board of trustees which consists of individuals who occupy the 
following positions: 

A. Vermilion Parish School Board President 
B. Vermilion Parish School Board Vice-President 
C. Vermilion Parish School System Superintendent 
D. Vermilion Parish School System Chief Fmancial Officer 
E. Vennilion Association of Educators President 
F. VermiUon Parish School Board legal advisor 

The trustees of tiie Daniel R. Dartez Educational Trust believe that the following asset mixes 
will produce a pattem of returns over time that will conform to the desired return requirements, risk 
tolerance and liquidity: 

Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum 
Intermediate Fixed Income 60% 75% . 85% 
Equitites 15% 25% 35% 

Cash equivalents may be held in lieu of equities or intermediate fixed income at the discretion 
of the investment advisor. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

(18) Compensation of Board Members 

A detail of the compensation paid to individual board members for the year ended June 30, 
2009 follows: 

Ira W. Searle, Jr. $ 9,600 
Angela Faulk 9,600 
Dexter J. Callahan 9,600 
Ricky LeBouef 10,200 
Charles CampbeU 9,600 
C:hrisMayard 10,200 
Ricky J. Broussard 9,600 
AntiionyFontana 9,600 

$ 78,000 

(19). Erior Period Adjustment 

Net assets in the governmental-type fmancial statements at the begiiming of the fiscal year 
August 31, 2009 has been adjusted for a change in accounting policy. In 2009, the Vermihon Parish 
School Board changed tiie capitalization threshold from $1,000 to $5,000; therefore prior period 
adjustments of $7,272,173 and 5,722,719, respectively for cost and accumulated depreciation, are 
necessary to decrease net assets. The reason for this decrease is due to the removal of prior year 
equipment assets which fall below the capitalization threshold of $5,000. In addition, in 2008, 
constmction in progress was understated; therefore, a prior period adjustm^t of $99,589 is necessary 
to increase net assets. The reason for ttiis increase is due to the capitalization of a payment for 
constmction in progress that was not capitalized. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

General Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Revalues 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other 

Total local sources 
State sources 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Instruction-
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational education programs 
Other instrtictional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 

Support services -
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 

Non-instructional services -
Food services 
Community service programs 

Facilities acquisition and construction 
Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

Other fmancing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Budget 
Original 

S 1.300,000 
8,200,000 
1,868.000 

11,368.000 
41,798,815 

53.166.815 

Final 

$ 1,400.000 
8,100,000 
4.827,860 

14,327,860 
42,354,022 

56,681,882 

Actual 

$ 1.571,232 
7,901,461 

10.647,828 

20,120,521 
42.329,374 

62,449.895 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

J 171.232 
(198.539) 

5,819.968 

5,792.661 
(24,648) 

5,768.013 

28,790.755 
8,214,673 
2.063.168 

809,303 
340,689 

3.256 

2.765.069 
2.580,853 
2,008.902 
3,920.389 

834,600 
7.266,035 
4.477,700 

547,558 

108,415 
35,000 

5.3O0.000 

70.066365 

(16,899,550) 

9,113,273 
(200,000) 

8.913.273 

(7,986,277) 

23,819,474 

$15,833,197 

29,404,755 
• 8,534,296 

2,248382 
• 834.439 

358395 
3.256 

2,856.973 
2,932,277 
2,116,988 
4,055.345 

887.694 
8,712,714 
4,416.007 

560,810 

105.415 
35.000 

5,370.200 

73.432,946 

(16.751.064) 

9.599,817 
(340,874) 

9,258.943 

(7.492.121) 

23,819.474 

$16327,353 

29,525.822 
. 8,623,393 

2304,703 
772.025 
504,095 

3313 

2.875,532 
2,667.191 
2,249,382 
4,036,548 

866,655 
8.764.015 
4,211,489 

558.169 

104,873 
39.342 

6.855362 

74,861.709 

(12.411,814) 

11,695,841 
(414,727) 

11.281,114 

(1,130,700) 

23.819,474 

$ 22,688,774 

(121,067) 
(89.097) 
43,679 
62,414 

(145,700) 
43 

(18,559) 
265,086 

(132394) 
18.797 
21,039 

(51301) 
204,518 

2,641 

542 
(4342) 

(1.485.062) 

(1.428.763) 

4339.250 

2.096.024 
(73.853) 

2,022,171 

6361,421 

-

$ 6361.421 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Special Federal Revenue Fund 
Budgetaiy Comparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budget 

Revenues 
Federal sources 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Instruction-
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational education programs 
Other instructional programs 

Support services -
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
Business services 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central Services 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other fmancing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total otiier financing sources (uses) 

Net diange in fimd balance 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 4,490,680 $ 4,740,900 $ 6.628369 $ 1,887369 

228,091 
113.389 
133,000 

-

_ 

416300 
-

500,000 
-
-

100.000 

1,490,680 

3.000,000 

_ 
(3,000,000) 

(3.000.000) 

$ 

206,000 
106,000 
148.000 

-

. 
680.900 

-
500.000 

-
-

100.000 

1,740.900 

3.000.000 

_ 
(3,000,000) 

(3.000.000) 

$ 

202.918 
96,501 

147.434 
20.511 

66353 
489315 

U,519 
529,400 

3.074 
72,643 

146,979 

1,786.647 

4,841,622 

18,986 
(4.860,608) 

(4.841.622) 

$ 

3.082 
9.499 

566 
(20311) 

(66.353) 
191.585 
(11.519) 
(29,400) 
(3,074) 

(72,643) 
(46,979) 

(45.747) 

1,841,622 

18,986 
(1,860.608) 

(1,841,622) 

$ 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Funding Progress 
For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

July 1,2006 
July 1,2007 
July 1,2008 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets 

N/A 
N/A • 

-

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liabilities 
(AAL) 

N/A 
N/A 

68,617327 

Unfunded 
Actuarial 
Accmed 

Liabilities 
(UAAL) 

'N/A 
N/A 

68,617,327 

Funded 
Ratio 

N/A 
N/A 
0.0% 

Covered 
Payroll 

N/A 
N/A 

51,544,270 

UAALasa 
Percentage 
of Covered 

Payroll 

N/A 
N/A 

133.1% 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30,2009 

With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
hrvestmonts 
Receivables 
Due fiom other ftinds 
Inventories • 

Total assets 

LIABILITIBS AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and related benefits 
Contract payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to other ftmds 
Deferred Teveoue 

Total liabilities 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 3,009.685 

-
3,195389 

-
128,367 

$ 6.333.441 

$ 50334 
1,703.690 

-
-

2,826,341 
280.916 

4,861.181 

Debt 
Service 

$285,557 

-
-
-
. 

$285,557 

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

Capital 
Projects 

$1339,466 

$1339,466 

$ 1,819 

-
118.748 
112372 

-
. 

232,939 

Permanent 

$ 1,158315 
8,752.449 

89.689 
29.539 

-

$10,029,992 

$ 7,694 

-
-
-
-
-

7.694 

Totals 
2009 

S 5,793,023 
8,752,449 
3385,078 

29,539 
128367 

$17,988,456 

S 59,747 
1,703,690 

118.748 
112372 

2,826341 
280.916 

5.101,814 

2008 

S 5,507,165 
9,058,023 
8,545,889 

-
108,529 

$23319.606 

$ 92,162 
1,749,688 

83.916 
78395 

7.116.602 
291,776 

9,412339 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for debt retirement 
Reserved for construction 
Reserved for trust principal 
Unreserved 

Total fimd balances 

Total liabilities and fijnd balances 

128367 
285.557 

1,106,527 
10,022.298 

128367 108,529 
285.557 202334 

1,106,527 1,558,753 
10,022.298 11.062,611 

1343,893 

1,472,260 

$ 6333,441 

. 
285,557 

$285,557 

-
1,106.527 

$1339,466 

-
10,022.298 

$10,029,992 

1343,893 

12.886,642 

$17,988,456 

874,840 

13307,067 

$23319,606 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Govemmental Fimde 

Combining Statementof Revenues, ExpendHuree and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Revenues 
Local sources-

Ad valorem taxes 
Investment earnings 
Food services 
Other 
Stale sources 
Federal sources 
Other commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Instmction' 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
SfMcial programs 
AduH and continuing education programs 

Support services -
Pupil support services 
Instmctional staff support services 
Oeoeial administratjon 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
SOJdent transportation services 
Central services 

Non-instructional services -
Food service operations 

Facilities acquisition and construction 
Debt service; 

Principal retiremwit 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Legal and technical few 

Total expendinars 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fimd balances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Special 
Revenue 

$9,997,950 
22.092 

596,837 
114,721 

2330,555 
9396,419 

263,903 

22.622,477 

2,136340 
1,669,372 
3,149.946 

123,920 

1.337,918 
615,682 
450,420 
125,124 
607,233 
53,700 

4,467,734 
690,702 

Debt 
Service 

1,879 

Capital 
Projects 

Totals 

2,088,790 

290,000 
58,805 

- 450 -

15,427,991 349355 2,088,790 

376.197 430.599 
(7.081,792) -

1,400,000 

236364 

C6,705,595) 430399 1.636364 

Permanent 

(608,778) 

20O9 2008 

30,475 

30.475 

7,194,486 (347376) (2,088,790) (639353) 

29.539 
(430.599) 
(401,060) 

$ 9,997,950 
(584.807) 
596.837 
U4.721 

2,330355 
9396,419 

263,903 

$ 8383,933 
70,997 

634.641 
302,670 

2,531371 
9,038.770 

200,049 

(608.778) 22,015378 21362.631 

2,136,240 
1,669,372 
3.149,946 

123,920 

1,337,918 
615,682 
480,895 
125,124 
607333 
53,700 

4.467,734 
2,779,492 

290,000 
58.805 

450 

2,111384 
1,685,603 
2,889,701 

122,780 

1,137,190 
645.574 
423,261 
123,690 
550,682 
51,924 

4,183,314 
1,999302 

305,000 
25,436 

250 

17,896311 

4.119,067 

1,400.000 

1,072,899 
(7312391) 
(5,039,492) 

16355,291 

5.107340 

2,000,000 
1,433,506 

(6377.554) 

(3,144.048) 

488,891 83323 (452326) (1,040313) (920,425) 1,963392 

983369 202334 1358,753 11.062,611 13,807,067 11.843.775 

$1.472,260 $285357 $1,106327 $10,022398 $12.886,642 $13,807,067 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for special revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

1998 Ad valorem Tax Fund 
In January, 1998 Vermilion Parish voters approved a 25.00 mills ad valorem tax dedicated solely for the 
purpose of increasing the salaries and benefits of school employees to a level comparable with surrounding 
parishes. 

1996 Ad valorem Tax Fund 

In ^ ^ 1 , 1996 Vermihon Paiish voters approved a rededication of a 10.00 mills ad valorem tax. The 
proposition provided that 3.00 mills be used for acquiring and maintaining equipment and supplies for 
educational and instructional services including library books and textbooks, 5.00 mills for maintaining and 
improving public school buildings including roof replacement, and heating and air conditioning systems, and 
2.00 mills for acquiring and maintaining school buses. 

No Child Left Behind (NCLB :̂ 
Title I 
Title I of the NCLB is a program for economically and educationally deprived school children that is 
federally financed, state administered, and locally operated by the School Board. Title I services are 
provided through various projects that are designed to meet the special needs of educationally deprived 
children. The activities supplement, rather than replace, state and locally mandated activities. 

utien 
Title U of the NCLB is a program by which the federal govemment provides funds to the School Board for 
projects that arc designed to improve the skills of teachers in tiic areas of mathematics, science, computer 
leaming, and to increase the accessibility of such instructions to all students. 

Title i n 
Title in of the NCLB is a program to help ensure that children who are limited EngHsh proficient, including 
immigrant children and youth, attain English proficiency, develop high levels of academic attainment in 
English, and meet the same challenging State academic content and student academic achievement standards 
as all children are expected to meet. 

Title IV 
Title IV of NCLB is a program by which the federal govemment provides funds to the School Board for the 
Drug Free Schools program. 

(continued) 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (continued) 

Title V 

Title V of NCLB purpose is to support local education reform efforts that are consistent with and support 
statewide education refomn efforts. To provide funding to enable State educational agencies and local 
educational agencies to implement promising educational reform programs and school improvement 
programs based on scientifically based research. To provide a continuing source of innovation and 
educational impovement, including support programs to provide library services and instructional and media 
materials. To meet the educational needs of all students, including at-risk youth. To develop and implement 
education programs to improve schools, student, and teacher perfonnance, including professional 
development activities and class size reduction programs. 

Education Excellence Fund 
The Education Excellence Fund accounts for restricted revenues derived from the state's tobacco settlement 
Expenditures from this fund are restricted to instructional enhancements for pre-kindergarten to twelfth 
grade students. 

Individuals With DisabiUties Education Act Fund 
The IDEA Fund is a federally financed program of free education in the least restricted environment to 
children with exceptionalities. 

Preschool Flow-Through Fnnd 
Vermilion School Board for providing a tree appropriate public education to preschool-age handicapped 
children. 

Federal and State Adnit Education Funds 
The Federal and State Adult Education Funds are programs for the education of adults, who have not 
received a high school education. These programs arc federally and state financed, state administered, and 
locally operated by the Vermilion Parish School Board. 

School Lunch/Breakfast Fund 
The School Lunch/Breakfast Fund is a program that provides nourishing morning and noon meals for 
students in all grades. This fimd is supplemented by both federal and state funds that are based on 
reimbursement and participation. 

(continued) 
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NONMAJOR SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS (continued) 

Region IV Education Service Center Fund 
Pursuant to an interagency agreement with the State Department of Education Executive Office, the School 
Board serves as the fiscal agent for the Region LV Education Service Center. 

Truancy Assessment and Service Centers (TASO Fund 
The TASC Fund accounts for programs to provide for early identification and assessment of truants and the 
delivery of coordinated interventions to prevent unauthorized school absences. 

Temporary Assistance for Needv Families fTANF) Fnnd 
The TANF Fund accounts for the Early Childhood Development program for foiu" year old children 
considered to be at risk of achieving academic success. Tlie fimd also accounts for a Pre GED/Skills Option 
program designed to provide exit options for students sixteen years or older. 

Reading First Fund 
The Reading First Fund accounts for programs to provide assistance to school districts to establish research-
based reading programs for students in kindergarten through third grade. Districts receive support to apply 
scientifically based reading research to ensure that all children leam to read well by the end of the third 
grade. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville. Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2009 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30,2008 

1998 1996 No Child Left Behind 
Ad valorem Ad valorem Title I Title U Title III 
Tax Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest bearing deposits $ 192.962 $1,093,711 $ 379,254 $ 126,977 $ 3306 
Receivables 23,226 9,291 1.306,187 337,100 
Inventories - - - - . 

Total assets $ 216,188 $1,103.002 $1,685,441 $ 464.077 $ 3̂ 306 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and related benefits 
Retainage payable 
Due to other funds 
Defen-ed revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for inventory 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances 

Total habilities and fiind balances 

$ 

200,654 
200,654 

$ 6,270 
10,200 

80,262 
96.732 

$ 11372 
508,199 

1,165,870 

1.685,441 

$ 
150,404 

313.673 

464,077 

$ -
3306 

-

3306 

15,534 
15,534 

$ 216,188 

1,006,270 
1.006,270 

$1,103,002 

-
_ 

$1,685,441 

-
. 

$ 464.077 

-
_ 

$ 3,306 
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Individuals 
No Child With Federal State 

Left Behind Education DisabiHties Prc-School Adult Adult 
Title IV Excellence Educaton Flow-Through Education Education 

Fund Fund Act Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ 63 $ 14,038 S 185.605 $ 6,442 $ 372 $ 8.033 
26386 - 815,201 18,819 82,192 

$ 26̂ 449 $ 14,038 $ 1,000,806 $ 25,261 $ 82,564 $ 8,033 

$ 83 $ - $ 29.243 $ - $ 195 $ -
192 14,038 253,679 9315 371 8,033 

26,174 - 704352 16,146 81,998 

26,449 14,038 987,074 25>1 82,564 8,033 

13,732 

13,732 

$ 26,449 $ 14.038 $ 1.000,806 $ 25̂ 261 $ 82,564 $ 8,033 
(continued) 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville. Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet (continued) 
June 30, 2009 

With Comparative Totals for June 30.2008 

School 
Lunch/ 

Breakfast 
Fund 

Region IV 
Education 

Service 
Center 
Fund 

TASC 
Fund 

TANF 
Fund 

Reading 
First 
Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Receivables 
Inventories 

Total assets 

$651,384 

128.367 

$779,751 

$ -

$ -

$ 1.159 
18,634 

$ 19,793 

$ 227,157 

306,673 

$ 533,830 

$119,222 
251,680 

$ 370,902 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabihties: 
Accounts payable 
Accmed salaries and related benefits 
Retainage payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total habihties 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for inventory 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

$ 3,071 $ -
339,920 

36 

343,027 

128,367 
308,357 

436.724 

$779(751 $ -

$ -
1,159 

18.634 

19.793 

-

3 19,793 

$ 

1 

265,575 

268,255 

533.830 

-

533,830 

$ -
139,499 

231,403 

370,902 

-

-

$ 370,902 
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Totals 
2009 2008 

$ 3,009,685 
3,195,389 

128,367 

$ 1,724,622 
8,453,654 

108.529 

$ 6.333.441 

$ 50,234 
1.703.690 

-
2,826,341 

280.916 
4,861,181 

128,367 
1343,893 
1,472,260 

$ 6.333,441 

$ 81.624 
1.749,688 

63,746 
7,116,602 

291,776 

9,303.43 .̂ 

108,529 
874,840 
983,369 

$10,286,805 

77 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Noniwyor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

With Comparative Totals for June 30.2008 

No Child Left Behind 
1998 

Ad valorem 
Tax Fund 

1996 
Ad valorem 
Tax Fund 

Title I 
Fund 

Title n 
Fund 

TIUoIU 
Fund 

Revenues 
Local Sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem tax 

Interest income 
Food ierviccs 
Other 

State sources 
Fedaral sources 

O&er commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
CUTTHlt: 

Instmction -
Regular piograms 
Specia] education programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 

Support services -
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transpOTtation services 
Central services 

Non-instructionQl services -
Food service operations 

Facilily acquisition and construcrion 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

$7,141,393 
12,292 

-
. 
_ 
-
. 

7,153,685 

-
-

-

-
-

232.136 
-
-
-

-
-

232,136 

6^21^9 

-
(6,925,118) 

(6,925,118) 

, (3.569) 

19,103 

$ 15,534 

$2,856,557 
5,670 
-
-

' -

-
-

2,862,227 

905,749 
-
-
-

-
-

92,855 
-

560,736 
-

-
690,702 

2.250.042 

612.1S5 

-
-
_ 

612,185 

394,085 

$1,006^70 

$ 
-
-
. 
. 

3,046,554 

. 

3.046,554 

-
-

1,856,212 
-

716,374 
289,341 

83,371 
48,194 
14.625 
53,700 

-
-

3.061,817 

(15,263) 

109,319 
(94,056) 

15>3 

. 

$ 

$ 
-
_ 
-
-

861,857 
-

861,857 

669,311 
-

24358 
-

-
165.111 
39.058 

-
' 
-

-
. 

897,838 

(35,981) 

35,981 
-

35.981 

-

$ 

S -
-
, 
_ 
. 

37,714 
. 

37,714 

-
-
-
-

37,714 

-
-
• 
-
-

-
-

37,714 

-

-
-
_ 

-

-

$ -
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No Child Individuals 
Left Behind Wifli Federal State 

Education Disabilities Pre-School Adult Adult 
Title IV Excellence Education Flow-Through EducaUon Education 

Fund Fund Act Fund Fund Fund Fund 

36,182 

36.182 

201,062 

201,062 

13,573 

2,180,582 

2,194,155 

80,431 

80,431 

82,192 

$ 82,192 

5,750 
35,089 

40.839 

44.083 

106,761 
1.661,625 

79.969 43,951 

36.384 42,755 

11.001 

358,545 
114.414 

3,000 
23,128 
31,872 

53,973 
27,700 

-
-
-

408 

(202) 

202 

202 

iL538) 

3,538 

3.538 

2,192,584 

1.571 

55,671 
(57,242) 

(1.571) 

13,732 

$ 13,732 $ 

81,673 

(1.242) 

4,107 
(2.865) 

1,242 

-

80,377 43.951 

1,815 

1LS15) 
(1,815) 

J2ji2) 

3.U2 

j^ l l2 

(contbued) 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combming Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (continued) 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

With Compaiative Totals for June 30,2008 

Revenues 
Local Sources: 

Taxes; • 
Ad valorem tax 

Interest income 
Food services 
Other 

State sources 
Federal sources 
Other commodities 

Total revenues 

School 
Lunch/ 

Breakfast 
Fund 

Region IV 
Education 

Service 
Center 
Fund 

TASC 
Fund 

TANF . 
Fund 

Reading 
Firet 
Fund 

$ -
4,130 

596,837 
424 

925,000 
2.478,079 

263,903 

4.268373 

5 

-
-
-

19,404 

-
, 

19.404 

$ 
-
-

94,974 

-
-
-

94,974 

$ -
-
-
-

1,150,000 

-
. 

1,150,000 

5 -
-
-
-
-

492,828 

-
492,828 

Expenditures 
Current 

Instruction' 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Special programs 

Adult and continuing education programs 
Support scrviceB -

Pupil support services 
Instructional staff sufqiort services 
General administration 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
CKitral services 

Non-instructional services -
Food service operations 

Facility acquisition and consfruction 
Total wtpenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

4.467.734 

18.708 

7,747 
1.162,615 

92,173 

2.801 40.000 

517,097 

4,467,734 

(199361) 

79,636 

79,636 

(119,725) 

556,449 

$ 436,724 ! 

18,708 

696 

(696) 

-

C 

94,974 

-

. 

-

$ 

1.210362 

(60,362) 

60362 

60362 

$ -

517,097 

(24,269) 

24,269 

24,269 

-

$ -
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Totals 
2009 2008 

$ 9,997,950 
22,092 

596,837 
114,721 

2330355 
9,296,419 

263.903 

22,622,477 

$8,583,933 
66,955 

634,641 
101,458 

2331,571 
9,038,770 

200,049 

21.157,377 

2,136.240 
1,669372 
3,149,946 

123,920 

1337,918 
615.682 
450,420 
125.124 
607,233 
53,700 

4,467,734 
690,702 

15,427,991 

7.194,486 

376,197 
(7.081,792) 

(6,705^95) 

488,891 

983369 

$ 1,472,260 

2.111384 
1,685,603 
2,889,701 

122,780 

1.137,190 
645374 
391,172 
123.690 
550,682 
51,924 

4,183314 
1358.255 

15,451,269 

5,706,108 

_ 
(6.144,048) 

(6.144,048) 

(437,940) 

1,421309 

$ 983369 
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of bonded debt 
principal, interest, and related costs. 

Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2002 
To accumulate monies for the payment of the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2002 issued m the amount 
of $645,000. The certificates were issned for the purpose of capital improvements to the print 
shop/technology center. The bonds are fmariccd by the Dr. Daniel R. Dartez Educational Trust Fund. 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2003 
To accumulate monies for the payment of the Refunding Bonds, Series 2003 in the amount of $1,475,000, 
The Certificates were issued for the piupose of refunding Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1997, 1998 
and 1999. The Certificates are financed by the interest eamings of the Dr. Daniel R. Dartez Educational 
Trust Fimd. 

Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2008 
To accumulate monies for the payment of the Clertificates of Indebtedness, Series 2008 issued in the amount 
of $2,000,000. The certificates were issued for the purpose of contructing and equipping a new gymnasium 
at Rene Rost Middle School. The certificates are secured by and payable from a pledge and dedication of 
the excess of armual revenues. 

Certiflcates of Indebtedness, Series 2009 
To accumulate monies for the payment of the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2009 issued in the amount 
of $1,400,000. The certificates were issued for the purpose of contructing and equipping a new cafeteria at 
Meaux Elementary School. The certificates are secured by and payable from a pledge and dedication of the 
excess of annual revenues. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2009 and 2008 

ASSETS 

LIABILmES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities 

83 

2009 2008 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits $285.557 $202,334 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for debt retirement 285,557 202,334 

Total liabilities and fund balance $285,557 $202,334 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Years Ended June 30,2009 and 2008 

2009 2008 

Revenues 
Local Sources: 

Interest income $ 1.879 $ 4.042 

Expenditures 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 290,000 305,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 58,805 25,436 
Legal and technical fees 450 ^ 250 

Total expenditures 349.255 330,686 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expendiUires (347,376) (326,644) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 430,599 433,506 

Net change in fund balances 83,223 106,862 

Fund balance, beginning 202,334 ^5,472 

Fund balance, ending $285,557 $ 202,334 
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Capital projects are used to account for capital asset acquisition, construction, and improvements of public 
school facilities and is currently funded by $2,000,000 of proceeds from a Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 
2008 and $1,400,000 of proceeds from a Certificate of Indebetedness, Series 2009 which is being used for 
constructing and equipping a new gymnasium at Rene Rost Middle School and a new cafeteria at Meaux 
Elementary. 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Ĉ apital Projects Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30,2009 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

86 

2009 2008 

C^h and interest-bearing deposits $ 1.339,466 $ 1,659,494 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contract payable 
Retainage payable 

Total liabihties 

1,819 
118.748 
112,372 

232,939 

$ 2,176 
83,916 
14.649 

100,741 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for construction project 1,106,527 1,558,753 

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 1,339,466 $1,659,494 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes m Fund Balance 
Years Ended June 30,2009 and 2008 

Revenues 

2009 2008 

Expenditures 
Facility acquisition and construction 2.088,790 441.247 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures (2,088.790) (441,247) 

Other financing sources: 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 1,400,000 2,000,000 
Transfers in 236,564 - ._.. 

Total other financing sources 1.636^564 2,000,000 

Net change in fund balance (452,226) 1,558,753 

Fimd balance, beginning 1.558.753 -

Fund balance, ending $1,106,527 . $ 1,558,753 
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NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUND 

Non-expendable trust 

Dr. Daniel R, Dartez Edncational Fabllc Tmst Fund 
On June 11, 1996 pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute LSR-R.S. 17:81(m), the School Board established a 
nonexpendable trust fund. Trust principal is derived fiom surplus revenues and may not be used for 
expenditures. Income from the investment of fund principal is restricted to meeting the capital outlay needs 
of the Vermilion Parish School System. 



VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Permanent Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30,2009 and 2008 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investments 
Receivables 
Due from other fimds 

2009 

29,539 

2008 

$ 1,158,315 

8,752.449 
89,689 

$ 1,920,715 

9,058,023 
92,235 

Total assets $10,029,992 $11,070,973 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 7.694 $ 8,362 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for trust principal 10,022,298 11,062,611 

Total liabihties and fund balance $10,029,992 $11,070,973 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Permanent Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and (Î hanges in Fund Balance 
Years Ended June 30.2009 and 2008 

2009 2008 

Operating revenues: 
Investment earnings: 

Interest $ 439,103 $ 386.577 
Net decrease in fair value of investments (1,047,881) (185,365) 

Total operating revenues (608,778) 201,212 

Operating expenses: 
Administration 30,475 32.089 

(Operating Qoss) mcome (639,253) 354,488 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 29,539 1,000,000 
Transfers out (430,599) (433,506) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (401,060) 566,494 

Net Ooss) mcome (1,040,313) 735,617 

Fund balance, beginning 11,062,611 10,326,994. 

Fund balance, ending $10,022,298 $11,062.611 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore can not 
be used to support the School Boards own programs. 

Agency Funds 

School Activitv Fund 

The School Activity Fund accounts for monies generated by the individual schools and school organizations 
within the parish. While ^e school activity accounts are under the .supervision of the School Board, they 
belong to the individual schools or their student bodies and is not available for use by the School Board. 

Sales Tax Fnnd 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales tax that the School Board has the 
responsibility of collecting. Effective March 1, 1992, the School Board was appouited the central sales tax 
collecting agency for all taxing bodies within Vermilion Parish. The cost of coUecting the taxes is divided 
among all of fhe taxing bodies based upon their respective sales and use tax in relation to the combined total. 
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Vermihon Parish School Board 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Agency Funds 

Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities 
June 30, 2009 

With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

LIABELlllES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other govemmental units 
Deposits due others 

Total liabilities 

School 
Activity 

$1,271,567 

$ 47,400 

1,224,167 

$1,271,567 

Sales 
Tax 

$2,030,817 

$ 
1.794,757 

236,060 
$2,030,817 

Totals 
2009 

$3,302,384 

$ 47,400 
1,794,757 
1,460.227 

$3,302,384 

2008 

$ 3,776,866 

$ 13,000 
1,965,866 
1,798,000 

$ 3.776,866 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

School Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others 
For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Schools 

Abbeville High 
Dozier Elementary 
Eaton Park Elementary 
Erath High 
Erath Middle 
F.iyE. Broussard Elementary 
Gueydan High 
James Herod Elementary 
Indian Bayou Elementary 
J. H. Williams Middle 
Jesse Owens Elementary 
Kaplan Elementary-
Kaplan High 
Maurice Elementary 
Meaux Elementary 
North VermiUon High 
Rene A, Roat Middle 
Seventh Ward Elementary 

Total balances 

Balance 
July 1,2008 

$ 101,751 
74,933 
38,014 

142,907 
168,412 
74,581 
74,270 
23.088 
66,181 
81,211 
26.163 
23,402 

125,413 
41,538 
10,882 
99,248 
27.742 
46,487 

$1,246,223 

Additioiw 

$ 446.779 
114,112 
116,841 
91,511 

609,240 
293.606 
121.566 
206,865 
51.990 

108,287 
121,874 
45,351 
99,426 

609.281 
87,439 

658,545 
159,900 
74.109 

$4,016,722 

Deductions 

$ 470,289 
123,665 
119,581 
92,429 

622,280 
327,773 
110,867 
182.970 
52,677 
92.457 

117,139 
41,340 
86,983 

622,297 
91,088 

648.102 
155,995 
80,846 

$4,038,778 

Balance 
June 30,2009 

$ 78,241 
65.380 
35,274 

141,989 
155,372 
40,414 
84,969 
46,983 
65,494 
97,041 
30,898 
27,413 

137,856 
28,522 
7,233 

109,691 
31,647 
39,750 

$1,224,167 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Sales Tax Agency Fund 

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements 
Years Ended June 30,2009 

With Comparative Totals for June 30,2008 

2009 2008 

Deposits due others - beginning 

Additions: 

Sales tax collections - parishwide 

Interest eamings 

Total Additions 

Beginning balance plus additions 

Deductions: 
Transfers to: 
General Fund: 

Sales tax 
Sales tax adminisUrative allowance 
Refunds 
Interest Eamings 

Vermilion Parish PoUce Jury: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

VermiUon Parish Sheriff: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

City of Kaplan: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Earnings 

a t y of Abbeville: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eammgs 

Town of Gueydan: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Earnings 

Town of Erath: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Earnings 

Town of Delcambre: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

$ 551,777 

33,374,291 
21.768 

33,396,059 

33.947.836 

$ 45.210 

33,921,776 
56,014 

33,977,790 

34,023,000 

7,914,233 

253.227 
146,994 
5,214 

11,669,054 
7,821 

5,732,947 
3,824 

618.415 
419 

3,536.034 
2,314 

179,099 
124 

261,170 
171 

167,003 
110 

7,910,317 
263,513 
133,420 
13,831 

12,308,111 
20,746 

6,028,683 
10,156 

583,389 
967 

3,410,134 
5,688 

218,339 
369 

271,450 
460 

153,915 
256 

(continued) 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Sales Tax Agency Fund 

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30,2009 

With C;omparative Totals for June 30, 2008 

2009 2008 

Deductions: 
Village of Maurice: 

Sales Tax 
Interest Eammgs 

VermiUon Parish Tourist Commission: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

Hospital Service District #1: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

Hospital Service District #2: 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

Economic Development District #1 
Sales Tax 
Interest Eamings 

Abbeville Film and Visitors Commision 
Sales Tax 

Interest Eamings 

Total deductions 

Deposits due others - ending 

389,703 

269 

179,719 

115 

1,445,053 

975 

1,164,809 

400 

.25,675 

9 

6.873 

3 

33.711,776 

$ 236,060 

495.814 

805 

132.675 

234 

1,505,449 
2.502 

-

-

-

-

. 

-

33,471,223 

$ 551,777 
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INTERNAL CONTROL, COMPLIANCE 
AND 

OTHER MATTERS 
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REPORT ON IKI1ERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
W r m GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Mr. Randy Schexnayder, Superintendent, 
and Members of the VermiHon Parish School Board 

Abbeville, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the major fimd, and the 
aggregate remaining fimd inibrraation of the Vermihon Varish School Board, (the School Board) as ofand for 
the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statemraits and 
have issued our report thereon dated November 19, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
fmancial audits contained in Govermnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reptjrtima: 

In planning and performing oiir audit, we considered the School Board's intemal control over 
fmancial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpt^se of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School Board*s intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express ah opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School Board's intemal confrol over financial reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to prevent or detect misstatements on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a craitro] deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that 
adversely affects the School Board's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data 
reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote 
likelilwod that a misstatement of the School Board's financial statements that is more than inc^sequential 
will not be prevented or detected by the School Board's intCTnal control. 
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results 
in more than a remote likelihood that a mat^al misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented 
or detected by the School Board's intemal control. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal c(jntrol that 
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal 
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

gompliancc and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance, with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or matters that are required to be reported 
under Govemment Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, other 
within the entity, the Louisiana Legislative Autiitor, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Abbeville, Louisiana 
November 19, 2009 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPUCABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTUOL OVER 
COMPLL^CE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Mr. Randy Schexnayder, SuperintendMit 
and Members of the Vennilion Parish School Board 

Abbeville, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Vennilion Parish School Board (the School Board), with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB') Circular 
A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30,2009. The School Board's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of tiie accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of 
the School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School Board's 
Compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the stantififfds applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States. Local Govemments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above tiiat could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not 
provide a legal determination of the School Board's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, tiie School Board complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its maj or federal programs for the year ended June 30,2009. 

Member of: Meinber of; 
AMERICAN IHSTITUTE OF ^ „ SOCieTY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 9 9 CERTtFEO PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 



Intemal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over con^liance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
fcd«^ programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School Board's internal control 
over conq)liance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal fHogram in 
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on con^liance, but not 
for the purpose of e^qjressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compHance. 
Accordingly, wc do not express an opinion on the efiectiveness of the School Board^s intemal control over 
compliance. 

A control deficiency in an entity's intemal control over compliance exists when the design or 
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing then 
assigned fimctions, to. prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control 
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more 
than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement ofa federal program tiiat 
is more than inconsetquential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's intemal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results 
in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's intemal control. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the Limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might 
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

This report is intended solely fi3r the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, 
others within the entity, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Abbeville, Louisiana 
November 19,2009 
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VERMIUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

Federal Grantor/PaBs-Through Grantor/ 
Program Title 

Project 
Number 

CFDA 
Nianber Expenditures 

Uoited States Department of Agricultaare 

Passed through Louisiana Department of 
Agriculture and Forestry: 

Food Distribution Program * 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Education 
School Brcakfest Program * 
National School Lunch Program • 

Total for Child Nutrition Cluster 

Total United States Department of Agriculture 

United States Department of Education 

Passed through State Department of Educaticm: 
Adult Education State Grant Pro-am 
Title 1 Grant to Local Education Agencies 

Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 
Special Education - District School hnprovement 
Special Education - Preschool Grants (IDEA Preschool) 

Total for Special Education Cluster 

Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 

Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Commxmities - State Grants (Title IV) 

State Wide Positive Behavior 
English Language Acquisition Grants 
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants * 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

10.555 

10.553 
. 10.555 

263,903 

604,683 
1,873,396 
2,478,079 

2,741,982 

.28-08-44-57 

N/A 

N/A 
28-09-PD-57 

N/A 

28-09-02-57 

N/A 
22482 
N/A 
N/A 

84.002 

84.010 

84.027 
84.027 
84.173 

84.048 

84.186 

84.323 
84.365 

84.367 

82,192 

3,046^54 

2,180,582 

101,231 
80.431 

2,362.244 

140,794 

36,182 

67,768 
37,714 

861.857 

Education Technology State Grants (Enhancing Education through 
Technology Program) 

Consortmm Professional Development 
Technology Improvement 

Total for Education Technology State Grants 

Rural Education Achievement Program 
Reading First State Grants 

Hunicane Education Recovery - Restart * 

Total United States Department of Education 

28-09-14-57 

28-09-49-57 

28-08-RE-57 
28-08-RF-57 

28-08-1R-57 

84.318 
84.318 

84.358 
84.357 

84.938 

. 214,207 
27,832 

242,039 

212,627 
502.810 

986,532 

8.579.313 

(continued) 
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VBRNHUON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expwiditures of Federal Awards (continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 2009 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Program Tide 

Project 
Number 

United States Department of Health & Human Services 

Passed tiirough Louisiana Department of Education: 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) - LA4 Starting 

Points 28-09-JE-57 

CFDA 
Number Expenditures 

93.558 18.984 

United Stales Department of Homeland Securitv 

Passed through State Department of Homeland Security 

Emergency Preparedness; 

Public Assistance Grants * N/A 97.036 4,848.312 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS $16,188,591 

Denotes major programs. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

(1) • General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presets the activity of all 
federal financial assistance programs of the Vermilion Parish School Board (the Schcwl Board). The 
School Board's reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the basic financial statements for the year 
ended June 30, 2009. All federal financial assistance received directly from federal agencies is 
included on the schedule as well as federal financial assistance passed through other govemment 
agencies. The following programs are considered major federal programs of the School Board: Food 
Distribution Program, School Breakfast Program, National School Lunch Program, Improving 
Teacher Quality State Grants, and Hurricane Education Recovery - Restart. 

(2) Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Fedeml Awards is presented using the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the School Board's basic 
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2009. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Part L Summarv of Auditor's Results: 

1. An unqualified report was issued on the basic financial statements. 

2. No significant deficiencies in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the basic 
financial statements. 

3. There were no material instances of noncompliance. 

4. No significant deficiencies in intemal control over the major programs were disclosed by the 
audit of the basic financial statements. 

5. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the major programs, 

6. The audit disclosed no findings required to be reported imder Section 510(a) of Circular A-
133. 

7. The following programs were considered to be major programs: 
U.S. Department of Education/Louisiana Department of Education -

Improving Teacher (5uality State Grants, CFDA 84.367 
Hurricane Education Recovery - Restart, CFDA 84.938 

U.S. Department of Agriculture/Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry - Food 
Distribution Program, CFDA 10.555 

U.S. Department of Agriculture/Louisiana Department of Education - School Breakfast 
Program, CFDA 10.553 and National School Lunch Program, CFDA 10.555 

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as described 
in Section 520(b) of Circular A-133 was $485,658. 

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A-133. 

Part II. Findings which are required to be reported in accordance with generally accepted Govemmental 
Auditing Standards: 

A. Compliance Findings -

Th^e were no compliance findings. 

B. Intemal Control Findings -

There were no intemal control findings. 

(continued) 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30,2009 

ni. Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which include audit fmdings as defined in Section 
51Qfa) of Circular A-133: 

There are no findings and questioned costs related to federal programs. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS* REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGRBED-UPON PROCEDURES 

Mr. Randy Schexnayder, Superintendent 
and Members of the Veraiilion Parish School Board 

Abbeville, Louisiana 

We have perforaied the procedures included in the Louisiana Govemmental Audit Guide and 
enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management of Vermilion Parish School Board and the 
Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating managemenfs assertions about the 
performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of Vermilion Parish School 
Board and to determine whether the specified schedules are &ee of obvious errors and omissions as provided 
by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE). This agreed-upon procedures engagement 
was conducted in accordance with standards established by the American lostitute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufRci^cy of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified m the 
report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below 
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and fmdings are as follows: 

L General Fund Instructional and Sppport Expendilnres and Certain Local Revenue 
Sources (Schedule 1) 

1. We selected a random sample of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting 
documentation to determine if the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified 
correctly and are reported in the proper amounts for each of the following amoimts 
reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue, 
• Total Local Earnings on Investment m Real Property, 
• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 
• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 
• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

Member of: 
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n . Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2̂  

2. We reconciled the total nimiber of full-time classroom teachers per the schedule 
"Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to 
die combined total number of full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to 
school board supporting payroll records as ofOctober 1st. 

There was one exception noted. 

3. We reconciled the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the 
schedule "Expaience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" 
(Schedule 4) to the combined total of principals and assistant principals per this 
schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

4. We obtained a list of fiill-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by 
classification as ofOctober 1st-and as reported on ihe schediale. We traced a random 
sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determine if the 
individual's education level was properly classified on the schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

m . Number and Type of Public Schools (Schedule 3> 

5. We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. We compared the 
list to the schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local 
Educational Agencies (CFDA 84.010) application and/or the National School Lunch 
Program (CFDA 10.555) application. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

rv. Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers (Schednle 4) 

6. Wc obtained a list of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by 
classification as of October 1 and as reported on the schedule and traced the same 
sample used in procedure 4 to the individual's personnel file and determined if the 
individual's experience was properly classified on the schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

V. PnbUc Staff Data (Schedule 5) 

7. We obtained a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra 
compensation, and ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as full-time equivalent as 
reported on the schedule and traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the 
individual's personnel file and detemiined if the individual's salary, extra 
conqjensation, and full-time equivalents were properly included on the schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 
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8. We recalculated the average salaries and full-time equivalents reported in the 
schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

VL gass Size Characteristics (Schednle €\ 

9. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class si2e â  reported on the 
schedule and reconciled school type classifications to Schedule 3 data, as obtained m 
procedure 5, We then traced a random sample of 10 classes to the class roster as of 
the MFP date for those classes and determined if the class was properly classified on 
the schedule. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

v n . Louisiana Educational Assessment Froeran^ (T.F.AP) for the 21st Centurv 
(Schedule 7> 

10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Vermilion 
Parish School Board. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

Vm. The Graduation Exit Exam for the 21st Centurv (Schedule 8) 

11. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Vermihon 
Parish School Board. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

IX. IT.F.AP Tests (Schedule 91 

12. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Vermilion 
Parish School Board. 

There were no exceptions noted. 

We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion, on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had 
we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been 
reported to you. 
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of management of Vermilion Parish School 
Board, the Louisiana Department of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State 
of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility 
for the sufficiency of the procedures for then: purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report 
is distribiitcd by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Abbeville, Louisiana 
November 19. 2009 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 1 
General Fund Instructional e ^ Support Expenditures 

and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For tfae Year Endeid June 30.2009 

General Fnnd Instmctional and Equipment ExpenditBres 
General ftmd instructiaoal expenditures: \ 

Teacher and student interaction activities - : 
Gassroom teacher salaries \ 
Other instructional staff salaries. j 
Employee benefits ] 
Purchased professional and technical services i 
Instructional materials and supplies 
Instructional equipment I 

Total teacher and student interaction activities i 

Other instructional activities 

Pupil support activities ; 

Less: Equipment for pupil support activities i 

Net pupil support activities 
Instructional staff services ; 
Less; Equipment for instructional staff services 

Net instructional staff services \ 

School Administration ; 
Less: Equipment for School Administration '• 

Net School Administration • 

Total general fund instructional expenditures ; 

Total general ftmd equipment expenditures 1 

Certain Local Revenue Sources ! 
Local taxation revenue; 

Constitutional ad valorem taxes ; 
Renewable ad valorem tax 
Debt service ad valorem tax 
Up to 1 % of collections by the Sheriff on taxes other than school taxes 
Sales and use taxes 

Total local taxaticm revenue 1 

Local eamings on investment in real property: ! 
Earnings from 16th section property ; 

State revenue ht lieu of taxes: ; 
Revenue sharing - constitutional tax ; 

Nonpubhc textbook revenue 

Nonpublic transportation revenue 

28,260.666 
3.168,795 
8,499,533 

149,012 
1,022,376 

2,875.532 

2,667,191 

4,036,547 

S 41109,722 

520319 

2,875,532 

2.667,191 

4.036.547 

$ 

$ 

$ 

% 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

51,209.311 

88,989 

1,289.863 
9.997.951 

281.368 
7,901,461 

19,470,643 

6,864,260 

139.292 

19,718 

56,651 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 2 
Education Levels of Public School Staff 

As ofOctober 1,2008 

Category 
Less than a bachelor's degree 
Bachelor's degree 
Master's degree 
Master's degree + 30 
Specialist in education 
Ph. D. or Ed. D. 

Total 

Full-time Classroom Teachers 
Certificated 

Number 
-
.517 

94 
33 
5 

-
649 

Percent 
0% 

80% 
14% 
5% 
1% 
0% 

100% 

Uncertificated 
Number 

1 
2 

-
- , 
-
-

3 

Percent 
33% 
67% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 

Principals & Assistant Principals 
Certificated 

Number 
-
-

13 
15 
5 

-
33 

Percent 
0% 
0% 

39% 
46% 
15% 
0% 

100% 

Uncertificated 
Number 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Percent 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 3 
Number and Type of Public Schools 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Type 
Elementary 
Middle/Junior high 
Secondary 
Combination 

Total 

Number 

10 
3 
5 
0 
18 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 4 
Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers 

As ofOctober 1,2008 

Assistant principals 
Principals 
Classroom teachers 

Total 

.0-1 Yr, 
-
-

60 
60 

2-3 Yrs. 
-
-

56 
56 

4-10 Yrs. 
-
-
150 
150 

n-14Yrs. 
1 

-
98 
99 

15-19 Yrs. 
4 
5 

86 
95 

20-24 ^ n . 
2. 
3 

59 
64 

25+Yr3. 
8 

10 
143 
161 

Total 
15 
18 

652 
685 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 5 
Public School StafTData 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

All Classroom 
Teachers 

Dassroom Teachers 
Excluding ROTC 

and Rehired Retirees 

Average classroom teachers' salary 
including extra compensation 

Average classroom teachers' salary 
excludmg extra compensation 

Number of teacher full-time equivalents (F its) used in 
computation of average salaries 

$47,887 

$46,961 

642 

$47,870 

$46,940 

640 

Note: Figures reported include all sources of fimding (i.e., federal, state, and local) but exclude employee 
benefits. Generally, retired teachers rehired to teach receive less compensation than non-retired teachera; 
some teachers may have been flagged as receiving reduced salaries (e.g., extended medical leave); and 
ROTC teachers receive more compensation because of a federal supplemoit. For these reasons, these 
teachers arc excluded from the computation in the last column. This schedule excludes day-to-day 
substitutes, temporary employees and any teacher on sabbatical leave during any part of the school year. 
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VERMILION PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

Schedule 6 
Class Size Characteristics 

As ofOctober 1,2008 

School Type 
Elementary 
Elementary activity classes 
Middlc/Juoiorhigh 
Middle/Junior high activity classes 
High 
High activity classes 
Combination 
Combination activity classes 

Class Size Range 
1-

Percent 
68.5% 
68.2% 
61.2% 
44.4% 
68.0% 
80^% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

20 
Number 

980 
150 
355 
51 

694 
142 

-
-

21-26 
Percent 

29.1% 
26.8% 
37.8% 
30.4% 
27.1% 
8.5% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

Number 
416 
59 

219 
35 

276 
15 

-
-

27-
Percent 

2.4% 
4.5% 
1.0% 

23.5% 
4.8% 
9.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

33 
Number 

34 
10 
6 

27 
49 
16 

-
-

34+ 
Percent 

0.0% 
0.5% 
0.0% 
1.7% 
0.1% 
2.3% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

Number 
. 

1 
-

2 
1 
4 

-
-

Note: The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education has set specific Uraits on the maxunum size of classes at 
variotis grade levels. The maximum enrollment in grades K-3 is 26 students and maximum enrollment in grades 4-
12 is 33 students. These limits do not apply to activity classes such as physical education, chorus, band, and other 
classes without maximum enrolhnent standards. Therefore, these classes are included only as separate line items. 
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